

Republic of the Philippines NATIONAL LIBRARY OF THE PHILIPPINES

BID DOCUMENTS FOR PUBLIC BIDDING NO. 21-02

SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF EBOOKS FOR THE NLP AND NEWLY AFFILIATED PUBLIC LIBRARIES

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION I. INVITATION TO BID	3
SECTION II. INSTRUCTION TO BIDDERS	5
SECTION III. BID DATA SHEET	34
SECTION IV. GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT	38
SECTION V. SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT	52
SECTION VI. SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS	54
SECTION VII. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS	81
SECTION VIII. BIDDING FORMS	85

SECTION I. INVITATION TO BID

SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF EBOOKS FOR THE NLP AND NEWLY AFFILIATED PUBLIC LIBRARIES

The National Library of the Philippines (NLP) through the authorized appropriation for **FY 2021** General Appropriation Act (GAA) intends to apply the sum **Two Million Eight Hundred Sixty Four Thousand Pesos (Php2,864,000.00)** being the Approved Budget Contract (ABC) to payments under the contract for the **SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF EBOOKS FOR THE NLP AND NEWLY AFFILIATED PUBLIC LIBRARIES** under **Public Bidding No. 21-02.** Bidding will be through **LOT BIDDING.** Bids received in excess of the ABC shall be automatically rejected at bid opening.

Lot No.	Item Description	Approved Budget Contract (ABC)
1	Children's and Teens eBooks	Php501,270.00
2	Scholarly eBooks	Php1,020,038.24
3	Filipiniana eBooks	Php94,697.76
4	Professional/Technical eBooks	Php501,194.00
5	Foreign Reference eBooks	Php746,800.00
	TOTAL ABC	Php2,864,000.00

The NLP now invites bids for the **SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF EBOOKS FOR THE NLP AND NEWLY AFFILIATED PUBLIC LIBRARIES.** Delivery of the goods is required within thirty (30) calendar days upon receipt of Purchase Order. Bidders should have completed, within two (2) years from the date of submission and receipt of bids, a contract similar to the Project. The description of an eligible to bidder is contained in the Bidding Documents, particularly, in Section II. Instructions to Bidders (ITB).

Bidding will be conducted through open competitive bidding procedures using a nondiscretionary "pass/fail" criterion as specified in the Implementing Rules and Regulations (IRR) of Republic Act (RA) 9184, otherwise known as the "Government Procurement Reform Act. Bidding is restricted to Filipino citizens/sole proprietorship, partnerships, or organizations with at least sixty percent (60%) interest or outstanding capital stock belonging to citizens of the Philippines, and to citizens or organizations of a country the laws or regulations of which grant similar rights or privileges to Filipino citizens, pursuant to RA 5183 and subject to Commonwealth Act 138.

Interested Bidders may obtain further information from NLP Bids and Awards Committee (BAC) Secretariat email address and inspect the Bidding Documents posted at the Philippine Government Electronic Procurement System (PhilGEPS) or in our official website web.nlp.gov.ph

A complete set of Bidding Documents may be acquired by interested Bidders starting on **March 31, 2021** from the address below and upon payment of a nonrefundable fee for the Bidding Documents, pursuant to the latest Guidelines issued by the GPPB:

Lot	Item Description	Approved Budget	Bidding Documents
No.		Contract (ABC)	Amount
1	Children's and Teens eBooks	Php501,270.00	Php1,000.00
2	Scholarly eBooks	Php1,020,038.24	Php1,000.00
3	Filipiniana eBooks	Php94,697.76	Php500.00
4	Professional/Technical eBooks	Php501,194.00	Php1,000.00
5	Foreign Reference eBooks	Php746,800.00	Php1,000.00

The NLP will hold an online Pre-Bid Conference on **April 08, 2021** at **10:00 AM** through videoconferencing which shall be open to all interested bidders. Send interest to **bac@nlp.gov.ph** with subject: Request to join the Pre-Bid Conference of Public Bidding No. 21-02. The BAC shall also entertain inquiries through email up to **April 20, 2021** or 1 day before the bid opening.

Bids must be delivered to the address below on or before, but not later than **10:00 AM** of **April 21, 2021**. Submit a soft copy of technical (in PDF) and financial (in Word or Excel use "**Bibliographic Information**") requirements onto USB flash drive or CD or DVD. All Bids must be accompanied by a Bid security in any of the acceptable forms and in the amount stated in ITB Clause 18.

Bid opening shall be on **April 21, 2021** at **10:01 AM** at 2nd Floor, NLP Building, T.M. Kalaw St. Ermita, Manila. Bids will be opened in the presence of the bidders or authorized representatives who choose to attend at the address below. Bidders are given option to attend the bid opening through videoconferencing. Late Bids shall not be accepted.

The NLP reserves the right to select, accept or reject any bid, to annul the bidding process, and to reject all bids at any time prior to contract award, without thereby incurring any liability to the affected Bidder or Bidders.

For further information, please refer to:

MARIE JOY BESTOIR ELEANOR C. SIYANG PHIL MARC JACINTO BAC Secretariat National Library of the Philippines Tel. No.: (02) 5336-7200 loc. 406 / 412 Email: **bac@nlp.gov.ph**

> Sgd. SUSAN J. FETALO BAC, Chairperson

Section II. Instructions to Bidders

TABLE OF CONTENTS

А.	Gene	ERAL	7
	1.	Scope of Bid	7
	2.	Source of Funds	7
	3.	Corrupt, Fraudulent, Collusive, and Coercive Practices	7
	4.	Conflict of Interest	8
	5.	Eligible Bidders	10
	6.	Bidder's Responsibilities	11
	7.	Origin of Goods	14
	8.	Subcontracts	14
B.	CONT	TENTS OF BIDDING DOCUMENTS	14
	9.	Pre-Bid Conference	14
	10.	Clarification and Amendment of Bidding Documents	15
C.	Prep	ARATION OF BIDS	15
	11.	Language of Bid	15
	12.	Documents Comprising the Bid: Eligibility and Technical Components	15
	13.	Documents Comprising the Bid: Financial Component	17
	14.	Alternative Bids	18
	15.	Bid Prices	18
	16.	Bid Currencies	20
	17.	Bid Validity	20
	18.	Bid Security	20
	19.	Format and Signing of Bids	23
	20.	Sealing and Marking of Bids	23
D.	SUBN	AISSION AND OPENING OF BIDS	24
	21.	Deadline for Submission of Bids	24
	22.	Late Bids	24
	23.	Modification and Withdrawal of Bids	24
	24.	Opening and Preliminary Examination of Bids	25
E.	EVAI	LUATION AND COMPARISON OF BIDS	27
	25.	Process to be Confidential	27
	26.	Clarification of Bids	27
	27.	Domestic Preference	27

	28.	Detailed Evaluation and Comparison of Bids	28
	29.	Post-Qualification	29
	30.	Reservation Clause	30
F.	Awa	rd of Contract	31
	31.	Contract Award	31
	32.	Signing of the Contract	31
	33.	Performance Security	32
	34.	Notice to Proceed	33
	35.	Protest Mechanism	.33

A. General

1. Scope of Bid

1.1. The Procuring Entity named in the **BDS** invites bids for the supply and delivery of the Goods as described in Section VII. Technical Specifications.

1.2. The name, identification, and number of lots specific to this bidding are provided in the **<u>BDS</u>**. The contracting strategy and basis of evaluation of lots is described in **ITB** Clause .

2. Source of Funds

The Procuring Entity has a budget or has received funds from the Funding Source named in the **BDS**, and in the amount indicated in the **BDS**. It intends to apply part of the funds received for the Project, as defined in the **BDS**, to cover eligible payments under the contract.

3. Corrupt, Fraudulent, Collusive, and Coercive Practices

3.1. Unless otherwise specified in the **BDS**, the Procuring Entity as well as the bidders and suppliers shall observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement and execution of the contract. In pursuance of this policy, the Procuring Entity:

(a) defines, for purposes of this provision, the terms set forth below as follows:

(i) "corrupt practice" means behavior on the part of officials in the public or private sectors by which they improperly and unlawfully enrich themselves, others, or induce others to do so, by misusing the position in which they are placed, and includes the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of anything of value to influence the action of any such official in the procurement process or in contract execution; entering, on behalf of the government, into any contract or transaction manifestly and grossly disadvantageous to the same, whether or not the public officer profited or will profit thereby, and similar acts as provided in RA 3019.

(ii) "fraudulent practice" means a misrepresentation of facts in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a contract to the detriment of the Procuring Entity, and includes collusive practices among Bidders (prior to or after bid submission) designed to establish bid prices at artificial, non-competitive levels and to deprive the Procuring Entity of the benefits of free and open competition.

(iii) "collusive practices" means a scheme or arrangement between two or more Bidders, with or without the knowledge of the Procuring Entity, designed to establish bid prices at artificial, non-competitive levels.

(iv) "coercive practices" means harming or threatening to harm, directly or indirectly, persons, or their property to influence their participation in a procurement process, or affect the execution of a contract;

- (v) "obstructive practice" is
 - falsifying, (aa) deliberately destroying, altering or concealing of evidence material to an administrative proceedings or investigation or making false statements to investigators in order to materially impede an administrative proceedings or investigation of the Procuring Entity or any foreign government/foreign or international financing institution into allegations of a corrupt, fraudulent, coercive or collusive practice; and/or threatening, harassing or intimidating any party to prevent it from disclosing its knowledge of matters administrative relevant to the proceedings or investigation or from pursuing such proceedings or investigation; or
 - (bb) acts intended to materially impede the exercise of the inspection and audit rights of the Procuring Entity or any foreign government/foreign or international financing institution herein.
- (b) will reject a proposal for award if it determines that the Bidder recommended for award has engaged in any of the practices mentioned in this Clause for purposes of competing for the contract.

3.2. Further, the Procuring Entity will seek to impose the maximum civil, administrative, and/or criminal penalties available under applicable laws on individuals and organizations deemed to be involved in any of the practices mentioned in **ITB** Clause 3.1. (a).

3.3 Furthermore, the Funding Source and the Procuring Entity reserve the right to inspect and audit records and accounts of a bidder or supplier in the bidding for and performance of a contract themselves or through independent auditors as reflected in the **GCC** Clause .

4. **Conflict of Interest**

4.1. All Bidders found to have conflicting interests shall be disqualified to participate in the procurement at hand, without prejudice to the imposition of appropriate administrative, civil, and criminal sanctions. A Bidder may be considered to have conflicting interests with another Bidder in any of the events described in paragraphs (a) through (c) below and a general conflict of interest in any of the circumstances set out in paragraphs (d) through (g) below:

- (a) A Bidder has controlling shareholders in common with another Bidder;
- (b) A Bidder receives or has received any direct or indirect subsidy from any other Bidder;
- (c) A Bidder has the same legal representative as that of another Bidder for purposes of this bid;
- (d) A Bidder has a relationship, directly or through third parties, that puts them in a position to have access to information about or influence on the bid of another Bidder or influence the decisions of the Procuring Entity regarding this bidding process;
- (e) A Bidder submits more than one bid in this bidding process. However, this does not limit the participation of subcontractors in more than one bid;
- (f) A Bidder who participated as a consultant in the preparation of the design or technical specifications of the Goods and related services that are the subject of the bid; or
- (g) A Bidder who lends, or temporarily seconds, its personnel to firms or organizations which are engaged in consulting services for the preparation related to procurement for or implementation of the project, if the personnel would be involved in any capacity on the same project.

4.2. In accordance with Section 47 of the IRR of RA 9184, all Bidding Documents shall be accompanied by a sworn affidavit of the Bidder that it is not related to the Head of the Procuring Entity (HoPE), members of the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC), members of the Technical Working Group (TWG), members of the BAC Secretariat, the head of the Project Management Office (PMO) or the end-user unit, and the project consultants, by consanguinity or affinity up to the third civil degree. On the part of the Bidder, this Clause shall apply to the following persons:

- (a) If the Bidder is an individual or a sole proprietorship, to the Bidder himself;
- (b) If the Bidder is a partnership, to all its officers and members;
- (c) If the Bidder is a corporation, to all its officers, directors, and controlling stockholders;
- (d) If the Bidder is a cooperative, to all its officers, directors, and controlling shareholders or members; and

(e) If the Bidder is a joint venture (JV), the provisions of items (a), (b), (c), or (d) of this Clause shall correspondingly apply to each of the members of th said JV, as may be appropriate.

Relationship of the nature described above or failure to comply with this Clause will result in the automatic disqualification of a Bidder.

5. Eligible Bidders

5.1. Unless otherwise provided in the **BDS**, the following persons shall be eligible to participate in this bidding:

- (a) Duly licensed Filipino citizens/sole proprietorships;
- (b) Partnerships duly organized under the laws of the Philippines and of which at least sixty percent (60%) of the interest belongs to citizens of the Philippines;
- (c) Corporations duly organized under the laws of the Philippines, and of which at least sixty percent (60%) of the outstanding capital stock belongs to citizens of the Philippines;
- (d) Cooperatives duly organized under the laws of the Philippines; and
- (e) Persons/entities forming themselves into a Joint Venture (JV), *i.e.*, a group of two (2) or more persons/entities that intend to be jointly and severally responsible or liable for a particular contract: Provided, however, that Filipino ownership or interest of the JV concerned shall be at least sixty percent (60%).

5.2. Foreign bidders may be eligible to participate when any of the following circumstances exist, as specified in the **BDS**:

- (a) When a Treaty or International or Executive Agreement as provided in Section 4 of RA 9184 and its IRR allow foreign bidders to participate;
- (b) Citizens, corporations, or associations of a country, the laws or regulations of which grant reciprocal rights or privileges to citizens, corporations, or associations of the Philippines;
- (c) When the Goods sought to be procured are not available from local suppliers; or
- (d) When there is a need to prevent situations that defeat competition or restrain trade.

5.3. Government owned or –controlled corporations (GOCCs) may be eligible to participate only if they can establish that they (a) are legally and financially autonomous, (b) operate under commercial law, and (c) are not attached agencies of the Procuring Entity.

5.4. Unless otherwise provided in the **BDS**, the Bidder must have completed a Single Largest Completed Contract (SLCC) similar to the Project and the value of which, adjusted, if necessary, by the Bidder to current prices using the Philippine Statistics Authority (PSA) consumer price index, must be at least equivalent to a percentage of the ABC stated in the **BDS**.

For this purpose, contracts similar to the Project shall be those described in the **<u>BDS</u>**, and completed within the relevant period stated in the Invitation to Bid and **ITB** Clause 12.1(a)(ii).

5.5. The Bidder must submit a computation of its Net Financial Contracting Capacity (NFCC), which must be at least equal to the ABC to be bid, calculated as follows:

NFCC = [(Current assets minus current liabilities) (15)] minus the value of all outstanding or uncompleted portions of the projects under ongoing contracts, including awarded contracts yet to be started, coinciding with the contract to be bid.

The values of the domestic bidder's current assets and current liabilities shall be based on the latest Audited Financial Statements submitted to the BIR.

For purposes of computing the foreign bidders' NFCC, the value of the current assets and current liabilities shall be based on their audited financial statements prepared in accordance with international financial reporting standards.

If the prospective bidder opts to submit a committed Line of Credit, it must be at least equal to ten percent (10%) of the ABC to be bid. If issued by a foreign universal or commercial bank, it shall be confirmed or authenticated by a local universal or commercial bank.

6. Bidder's Responsibilities

6.1. The Bidder or its duly authorized representative shall submit a sworn statement in the form prescribed in Section VIII. Bidding Form as required in **ITB** Clause .

6.2. The Bidder is responsible for the following:

- (a) Having taken steps to carefully examine all of the Bidding Documents;
- (b) Having acknowledged all conditions, local or otherwise, affecting the implementation of the contract;
- (c) Having made an estimate of the facilities available and needed for the contract to be bid, if any;
- (d) Having complied with its responsibility to inquire or secure Supplemental/Bid Bulletin(s) as provided under **ITB** Clause .

- (e) Ensuring that it is not "blacklisted" or barred from bidding by the GOP or any of its agencies, offices, corporations, or LGUs, including foreign government/foreign or international financing institution whose blacklisting rules have been recognized by the GPPB;
- (f) Ensuring that each of the documents submitted in satisfaction of the bidding requirements is an authentic copy of the original, complete, and all statements and information provided therein are true and correct;
- (g) Authorizing the HoPE or its duly authorized representative/s to verify all the documents submitted;
- (h) Ensuring that the signatory is the duly authorized representative of the Bidder, and granted full power and authority to do, execute and perform any and all acts necessary and/or to represent the Bidder in the bidding, with the duly notarized Secretary's Certificate attesting to such fact, if the Bidder is a corporation, partnership, cooperative, or joint venture;
- (i) Complying with the disclosure provision under Section 47 of RA 9184 and its IRR in relation to other provisions of RA 3019;
- (j) Complying with existing labor laws and standards, in the case of procurement of services; Moreover, bidder undertakes to:
 - (i) Ensure the entitlement of workers to wages, hours of work, safety and health and other prevailing conditions of work as established by national laws, rules and regulations; or collective bargaining agreement; or arbitration award, if and when applicable.

In case there is a finding by the Procuring Entity or the DOLE of underpayment or non-payment of workers' wage and wage-related benefits, bidder agrees that the performance security or portion of the contract amount shall be withheld in favor of the complaining workers pursuant to appropriate provisions of Republic Act No. 9184 without prejudice to the institution of appropriate actions under the Labor Code, as amended, and other social legislations.

(ii) Comply with occupational safety and health standards and to correct deficiencies, if any.

In case of imminent danger, injury or death of the worker, bidder undertakes to suspend contract implementation pending clearance to proceed from the DOLE Regional Office and to comply with Work Stoppage Order; and

- (iii) Inform the workers of their conditions of work, labor clauses under the contract specifying wages, hours of work and other benefits under prevailing national laws, rules and regulations; or collective bargaining agreement; or arbitration award, if and when applicable, through posting in two (2) conspicuous places in the establishment's premises; and
- (k) Ensuring that it did not give or pay, directly or indirectly, any commission, amount, fee, or any form of consideration, pecuniary or otherwise, to any person or official, personnel or representative of the government in relation to any procurement project or activity.

Failure to observe any of the above responsibilities shall be at the risk of the Bidder concerned.

6.3. The Bidder is expected to examine all instructions, forms, terms, and specifications in the Bidding Documents.

6.4. It shall be the sole responsibility of the Bidder to determine and to satisfy itself by such means as it considers necessary or desirable as to all matters pertaining to the contract to be bid, including:

- (a) the location and the nature of this Project;
- (b) climatic conditions;
- (c) transportation facilities; and
- (d) other factors that may affect the cost, duration, and execution or implementation of this Project.

6.5. The Procuring Entity shall not assume any responsibility regarding erroneous interpretations or conclusions by the prospective or eligible bidder out of the data furnished by the procuring entity. However, the Procuring Entity shall ensure that all information in the Bidding Documents, including bid/supplemental bid bulletin/s issued, are correct and consistent.

6.6. Before submitting their bids, the Bidder is deemed to have become familiar with all existing laws, decrees, ordinances, acts and regulations of the Philippines which may affect this Project in any way.

6.7. The Bidder shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of his bid, and the Procuring Entity will in no case be responsible or liable for those costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the bidding process.

6.8. The Bidder should note that the Procuring Entity will accept bids only from those that have paid the applicable fee for the Bidding Documents at the office indicated in the Invitation to Bid.

7. Origin of Goods

Unless otherwise indicated in the **BDS**, there is no restriction on the origin of goods other than those prohibited by a decision of the United Nations Security Council taken under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations, subject to **ITB** Clause .

8. Subcontracts

8.1. Unless otherwise specified in the **BDS**, the Bidder may subcontract portions of the Goods to an extent as may be approved by the Procuring Entity and stated in the **BDS**. However, subcontracting of any portion shall not relieve the Bidder from any liability or obligation that may arise from the contract for this Project.

8.2. Subcontractors must submit the documentary requirements under **ITB** Clause 12 and comply with the eligibility criteria specified in the **BDS**. In the event that any subcontractor is found by the Procuring Entity to be ineligible, the subcontracting of such portion of the Goods shall be disallowed.

8.3. The Bidder may identify the subcontractor to whom a portion of the Goods will be subcontracted at any stage of the bidding process or during contract implementation. If the Bidder opts to disclose the name of the subcontractor during bid submission, the Bidder shall include the required documents as part of the technical component of its bid.

B. Contents of Bidding Documents

9. Pre-Bid Conference

9.1. (a) If so specified in the **BDS**, a pre-bid conference shall be held at the venue and on the date indicated therein, to clarify and address the Bidders' questions on the technical and financial components of this Project.

(b) The pre-bid conference shall be held at least twelve (12) calendar days before the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids, but not earlier than seven (7) calendar days from the posting of the invitation to bid/bidding documents in the PhilGEPS website. If the Procuring Entity determines that, by reason of the method, nature, or complexity of the contract to be bid, or when international participation will be more advantageous to the GOP, a longer period for the preparation of bids is necessary, the pre-bid conference shall be held at least thirty (30) calendar days before the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids, as specified in the **BDS**.

9.2. Bidders are encouraged to attend the pre-bid conference to ensure that they fully understand the Procuring Entity's requirements. Non-attendance of the Bidder will in no way prejudice its bid; however, the Bidder is expected to know the changes and/or amendments to the Bidding Documents as recorded in the minutes of the pre-bid conference and the Supplemental/Bid Bulletin. The minutes of the pre-bid conference shall be recorded and prepared not later than five (5) calendar days after the pre-bid conference. The minutes shall be made available to prospective bidders not later than five (5) days upon written request.

9.3. Decisions of the BAC amending any provision of the bidding documents shall be issued in writing through a Supplemental/Bid Bulletin at least seven (7) calendar days before the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids.

10. Clarification and Amendment of Bidding Documents

10.1. Prospective bidders may request for clarification on and/or interpretation of any part of the Bidding Documents. Such request must be in writing and submitted to the Procuring Entity at the address indicated in the **BDS** at least ten (10) calendar days before the deadline set for the submission and receipt of Bids.

10.2. The BAC shall respond to the said request by issuing a Supplemental/Bid Bulletin, to be made available to all those who have properly secured the Bidding Documents, at least seven (7) calendar days before the deadline for the submission and receipt of Bids.

10.3. Supplemental/Bid Bulletins may also be issued upon the Procuring Entity's initiative for purposes of clarifying or modifying any provision of the Bidding Documents not later than seven (7) calendar days before the deadline for the submission and receipt of Bids. Any modification to the Bidding Documents shall be identified as an amendment.

10.4. Any Supplemental/Bid Bulletin issued by the BAC shall also be posted in the PhilGEPS and the website of the Procuring Entity concerned, if available, and at any conspicuous place in the premises of the Procuring Entity concerned. It shall be the responsibility of all Bidders who have properly secured the Bidding Documents to inquire and secure Supplemental/Bid Bulletins that may be issued by the BAC. However, Bidders who have submitted bids before the issuance of the Supplemental/Bid Bulletin must be informed and allowed to modify or withdraw their bids in accordance with **ITB** Clause .

C. Preparation of Bids

11. Language of Bids

The eligibility requirements or statements, the bids, and all other documents to be submitted to the BAC must be in English. If the eligibility requirements or statements, the bids, and all other documents submitted to the BAC are in foreign language other than English, it must be accompanied by a translation of the documents in English. The documents shall be translated by the relevant foreign government agency, the foreign government agency authorized to translate documents, or a registered translator in the foreign bidder's country; and shall be authenticated by the appropriate Philippine foreign service establishment/post or the equivalent office having jurisdiction over the foreign bidder's affairs in the Philippines. The English translation shall govern, for purposes of interpretation of the bid.

12. Documents Comprising the Bid: Eligibility and Technical Components

12.1. Unless otherwise indicated in the **BDS**, the first envelope shall contain the following eligibility and technical documents:

(a) Eligibility Documents –

Class "A" Documents:

- (i) PhilGEPS Certificate of Registration and Membership in accordance with Section 8.5.2 of the IRR, except for foreign bidders participating in the procurement by a Philippine Foreign Service Office or Post, which shall submit their eligibility documents under Section 23.1 of the IRR, provided, that the winning bidder shall register with the PhilGEPS in accordance with section 37.1.4 of the IRR.
- (ii) Statement of all its ongoing government and private contracts, including contracts awarded but not yet started, if any, whether similar or not similar in nature and complexity to the contract to be bid; and

Statement of the Bidder's SLCC similar to the contract to be bid, in accordance with ITB Clause 5.4, within the relevant period as provided in the **BDS**.

The two statements required shall indicate for each contract the following:

- (ii.1) name of the contract;
- (ii.2) date of the contract;
- (ii.3) contract duration;
- (ii.4) owner's name and address;
- (ii.5) kinds of Goods;
- (ii.6) For Statement of Ongoing Contracts amount of contract and value of outstanding contracts;
- (ii.7) For Statement of SLCC amount of completed contracts, adjusted by the Bidder to current prices using PSA's consumer price index, if necessary for the purpose of meeting the SLCC requirement;
- (ii.8) date of delivery; and
- (ii.9) end user's acceptance or official receipt(s) or sales invoice issued for the contract, if completed, which shall be attached to the statements.
- (iii) NFCC computation in accordance with ITB Clause 5.5 or a committed Line of Credit from a universal or commercial bank.

Class "B" Document:

- (iv) If applicable, the Joint Venture Agreement (JVA) in case the joint venture is already in existence, or duly notarized statements from all the potential joint venture partners in accordance with Section 23.1(b) of the IRR.
- (b) Technical Documents
 - (i) Bid security in accordance with **ITB** Clause . If the Bidder opts to submit the bid security in the form of:
 - (i.1.) a bank draft/guarantee or an irrevocable letter of credit issued by a foreign bank, it shall be accompanied by a confirmation from a Universal or Commercial Bank; or
 - (i.2.) a surety bond, it shall be accompanied by a certification by the Insurance Commission that the surety or insurance company is authorized to issue such instruments;
 - (ii) Conformity with technical specifications, as enumerated and specified in Sections VI and VII of the Bidding Documents; and
 - Sworn statement in accordance with Section 25.3 of the IRR of RA 9184 and using the form prescribed in Section VIII. Bidding Forms.
 - (iv) For foreign bidders claiming eligibility by reason of their country's extension of reciprocal rights to Filipinos, a certification from the relevant government office of their country stating that Filipinos are allowed to participate in their government procurement activities for the same item or product.

13. Documents Comprising the Bid: Financial Component

13.1. Unless otherwise stated in the **BDS**, the financial component of the bid shall contain the following:

- (a) Financial Bid Form, which includes bid prices and the applicable Price Schedules, in accordance with **ITB** Clauses and ;
- (b) If the Bidder claims preference as a Domestic Bidder, a certification from the DTI issued in accordance with **ITB** Clause , unless otherwise provided in the **BDS**; and
- (c) Any other document related to the financial component of the bid as stated in the **BDS**.

13.2. (a) Unless otherwise stated in the **BDS**, all bids that exceed the ABC shall not be accepted.

(b) Unless otherwise indicated in the **BDS**, for foreign-funded procurement, a ceiling may be applied to bid prices provided the following conditions are met:

(i) Bidding Documents are obtainable free of charge on a freely accessible website. If payment of Bidding Documents is required by the procuring entity, payment could be made upon the submission of bids.

(ii) The procuring entity has procedures in place to ensure that the ABC is based on recent estimates made by the responsible unit of the procuring entity and that the estimates reflect the quality, supervision and risk and inflationary factors, as well as prevailing market prices, associated with the types of works or goods to be procured.

(iii) The procuring entity has trained cost estimators on estimating prices and analyzing bid variances.

(iv) The procuring entity has established a system to monitor and report bid prices relative to ABC and engineer's/procuring entity's estimate.

(v) The procuring entity has established a monitoring and evaluation system for contract implementation to provide a feedback on actual total costs of goods and works.

14. Alternative Bids

14.1 Alternative Bids shall be rejected. For this purpose, alternative bid is an offer made by a Bidder in addition or as a substitute to its original bid which may be included as part of its original bid or submitted separately therewith for purposes of bidding. A bid with options is considered an alternative bid regardless of whether said bid proposal is contained in an single envelope or submitted in two (2) or more separate bid envelopes.

14.2 Each Bidder shall submit only one Bid, either individually or as a partner in a JV. A Bidder who submits or participates in more than one bid (other than as a subcontractor if a subcontractor is permitted to participate in more than one bid) will cause all the proposals with the Bidder's participation to be disqualified. This shall be without prejudice to any applicable criminal, civil and administrative penalties that may be imposed upon the persons and entities concerned.

15. Bid Prices

15.1. The Bidder shall complete the appropriate Schedule of Prices included herein, stating the unit prices, total price per item, the total amount and the expected countries of origin of the Goods to be supplied under this Project.

15.2. The Bidder shall fill in rates and prices for all items of the Goods described in the Schedule of Prices. Bids not addressing or providing all of the required items in the Bidding Documents including, where applicable, Schedule of Prices, shall be considered non-responsive and, thus, automatically disqualified. In this regard, where

a required item is provided, but no price is indicated, the same shall be considered as non-responsive, but specifying a zero (0) or a dash (-) for the said item would mean that it is being offered for free to the Government, except those required by law or regulations to be accomplished.

15.3 The terms Ex Works (EXW), Cost, Insurance and Freight (CIF), Cost and Insurance Paid to (CIP), Delivered Duty Paid (DDP), and other trade terms used to describe the obligations of the parties, shall be governed by the rules prescribed in the current edition of the International Commercial Terms (INCOTERMS) published by the International Chamber of Commerce, Paris.

15.4. Prices indicated on the Price Schedule shall be entered separately in the following manner:

- (a) For Goods offered from within the Procuring Entity's country:
 - (i) The price of the Goods quoted EXW (ex works, ex factory, ex warehouse, ex showroom, or off-the-shelf, as applicable);
 - (ii) The cost of all customs duties and sales and other taxes already paid or payable;
 - (iii) The cost of transportation, insurance, and other costs incidental to delivery of the Goods to their final destination; and
 - (iv) The price of other (incidental) services, if any, listed in the **BDS**.
- (b) For Goods offered from abroad:

(i) Unless otherwise stated in the **BDS**, the price of the Goods shall be quoted DDP with the place of destination in the Philippines as specified in the **BDS**. In quoting the price, the Bidder shall be free to use transportation through carriers registered in any eligible country. Similarly, the Bidder may obtain insurance services from any eligible source country.

(ii) The price of other (incidental) services, if any, listed in the **BDS**.

(c) For Services, based on the form which may be prescribed by the Procuring Entity, in accordance with existing laws, rules and regulations

(d) Prices quoted by the Bidder shall be fixed during the Bidder's performance of the contract and not subject to variation or price escalation on any account. A bid submitted with an adjustable price quotation shall be treated as non-responsive and shall be rejected, pursuant to **ITB** Clause .

All bid prices for the given scope of work in the contract as awarded shall be considered as fixed prices, and therefore not subject to price escalation during contract implementation, except under extraordinary circumstances. Upon the recommendation of the Procuring Entity, price escalation may be allowed in extraordinary circumstances as may be determined by the National Economic and Development Authority in accordance with the Civil Code of the Philippines, and upon approval by the GPPB. Nevertheless, in cases where the cost of the awarded contract is affected by any applicable new laws, ordinances, regulations, or other acts of the GOP, promulgated after the date of bid opening, a contract price adjustment shall be made or appropriate relief shall be applied on a no loss-no gain basis.

16. Bid Currencies

- 16.1. Prices shall be quoted in the following currencies:
- (a) For Goods that the Bidder will supply from within the Philippines, the prices shall be quoted in Philippine Pesos.
- (b) For Goods that the Bidder will supply from outside the Philippines, the prices may be quoted in the currency(ies) stated in the **BDS**. However, for purposes of bid evaluation, bids denominated in foreign currencies shall be converted to Philippine currency based on the exchange rate as published in the *Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas* (BSP) reference rate bulletin on the day of the bid opening.
- (c) If so allowed in accordance with **ITB** Clause , the Procuring Entity for purposes of bid evaluation and comparing the bid prices will convert the amounts in various currencies in which the bid price is expressed to Philippine Pesos at the foregoing exchange rates.
- (d) Unless otherwise specified in the **BDS**, payment of the contract price shall be made in Philippine Pesos.

17. Bid Validity

17.1. Bids shall remain valid for the period specified in the **BDS** which shall not exceed one hundred twenty (120) calendar days from the date of the opening of bids.

17.2. In exceptional circumstances, prior to the expiration of the bid validity period, the Procuring Entity may request Bidders to extend the period of validity of their bids. The request and the responses shall be made in writing. The bid security described in **ITB** Clause 18 should also be extended corresponding to the extension of the bid validity period at the least. A Bidder may refuse the request without forfeiting its bid security, but his bid shall no longer be considered for further evaluation and award. A Bidder granting the request shall not be required or permitted to modify its bid.

18. Bid Security

18.1. The Bidder shall submit a Bid Securing Declaration or any form of Bid Security in the amount stated in the **<u>BDS</u>**, which shall be not less than the percentage of the ABC in accordance with the following schedule:

Form of Bid Security	Amount of Bid Security (Not Less than the Percentage of the ABC)
(a) Cash or cashier's/manager's check issued by a Universal or Commercial Bank.	
For biddings conducted by LGUs, the Cashier's/Manager's Check may be issued by other banks certified by the BSP as authorized to issue such financial instruments.	
(b) Bank draft/guarantee or irrevocable letter of credit issued by a Universal or Commercial Bank: Provided, however, that it shall be confirmed or authenticated by a Universal or Commercial Bank, if issued by a foreign bank.	Two percent (2%)
For biddings conducted by LGUs, Bank Draft/Guarantee, or Irrevocable Letter of Credit may be issued by other banks certified by the BSP as authorized to issue such financial instruments.	
(c) Surety bond callable upon demand issued by a surety or insurance company duly certified by the Insurance Commission as authorized to issue such security.	Five percent (5%)

The Bid Securing Declaration mentioned above is an undertaking which states, among others, that the Bidder shall enter into contract with the procuring entity and furnish the performance security required under ITB Clause 33.2, within ten (10) calendar days from receipt of the Notice of Award, and commits to pay the corresponding amount as fine, and be suspended for a period of time from being qualified to participate in any government procurement activity in the event it violates any of the conditions stated therein as provided in the guidelines issued by the GPPB.

18.2. The bid security should be valid for the period specified in the **BDS**. Any bid not accompanied by an acceptable bid security shall be rejected by the Procuring Entity as non-responsive.

18.3. No bid securities shall be returned to Bidders after the opening of bids and before contract signing, except to those that failed or declared as post-disqualified, upon submission of a waiver of their right to file a request for reconsideration and/or protest, or upon the lapse of the reglementary period to file a request for reconsideration or protest. Without prejudice on its forfeiture, bid securities shall be

returned only after the Bidder with the Lowest Calculated Responsive Bid (LCRB) has signed the contract and furnished the performance security, but in no case later than the expiration of the bid security validity period indicated in **ITB** Clause .

18.4. Upon signing and execution of the contract pursuant to **ITB** Clause , and the posting of the performance security pursuant to **ITB** Clause , the successful Bidder's bid security will be discharged, but in no case later than the bid security validity period as indicated in the **ITB** Clause .

18.5. The bid security may be forfeited:

(a) if a Bidder:

(i) withdraws its bid during the period of bid validity specified in **ITB** Clause ;

(ii) does not accept the correction of errors pursuant to **ITB** Clause ;

(iii) has a finding against the veracity of any of the documents submitted as stated in **ITB** Clause 29.2;

(iv) submission of eligibility requirements containing false information or falsified documents;

(v) submission of bids that contain false information or falsified documents, or the concealment of such information in the bids in order to influence the outcome of eligibility screening or any other stage of the public bidding;

(vi) allowing the use of one's name, or using the name of another for purposes of public bidding;

(vii) withdrawal of a bid, or refusal to accept an award, or enter into contract with the Government without justifiable cause, after the Bidder had been adjudged as having submitted the LCRB;

(viii) refusal or failure to post the required performance security within the prescribed time;

(ix) refusal to clarify or validate in writing its bid during postqualification within a period of seven (7) calendar days from receipt of the request for clarification;

(x) any documented attempt by a Bidder to unduly influence the outcome of the bidding in his favor;

(xi) failure of the potential joint venture partners to enter into the joint venture after the bid is declared successful; or

(xii) all other acts that tend to defeat the purpose of the competitive bidding, such as habitually withdrawing from bidding, submitting late

Bids or patently insufficient bid, for at least three (3) times within a year, except for valid reasons.

(b) if the successful Bidder:

(i) fails to sign the contract in accordance with **ITB** Clause ; or

(ii) fails to furnish performance security in accordance with **ITB** Clause .

19. Format and Signing of Bids

19.1. Bidders shall submit their bids through their duly authorized representative using the appropriate forms provided in Section IX. Bidding Forms on or before the deadline specified in the **ITB** Clauses in two (2) separate bid documents, and which shall be submitted simultaneously. The first shall contain the technical component of the bid, including the eligibility requirements under **ITB** Clause , and the second shall contain the financial component of the bid. This shall also be observed for each lot in the case of lot procurement.

19.2. Forms as mentioned in **ITB** Clause must be completed without any alterations to their format, and no substitute form shall be accepted. All blank spaces shall be filled in with the information requested.

19.3. The Bidder shall prepare and submit an original of the first and second envelopes as described in **ITB** Clauses and . In addition, the Bidder shall submit copies of the first and second envelopes. In the event of any discrepancy between the original and the copies, the original shall prevail.

19.4. Each and every page of the Bid Form, including the Schedule of Prices, under Section VIII hereof, shall be signed by the duly authorized representative/s of the Bidder. Failure to do so shall be a ground for the rejection of the bid.

19.5. Any interlineations, erasures, or overwriting shall be valid only if they are signed or initialed by the duly authorized representative/s of the Bidder.

20. Sealing and Marking of Bids

20.1. Bidders shall enclose their original eligibility and technical documents described in **ITB** Clause in one sealed envelope marked "ORIGINAL - TECHNICAL COMPONENT", and the original of their financial component in another sealed envelope marked (note) "ORIGINAL - FINANCIAL COMPONENT", sealing them all in an outer envelope marked note "ORIGINAL BID".

20.2. Each copy of the first and second shall be similarly sealed duly marking in the inner envelopes as "COPY NO. _____ - TECHNICAL COMPONENT" and "COPY NO. _____ – FINANCIAL COMPONENT" and the last page as "COPY NO. _____", respectively. These envelopes containing the original and the copies shall then be enclosed in one single envelope.

20.3. The original and the number of copies of the Bid as indicated in the **BDS** shall be typed or written in ink and shall be signed by the Bidder or its duly authorized representative/s.

20.4. All envelopes shall:

(a) contain the name of the contract to be bid in capital letters;

(b) bear the name and address of the Bidder in capital letters;

(c) be addressed to the Procuring Entity's BAC in accordance with **ITB** Clause ;

(d) bear the specific identification of this bidding process indicated in the **ITB** Clause ; and

(e) bear a warning "DO NOT OPEN BEFORE..." the date and time for the opening of bids, in accordance with **ITB** Clause .

20.5. Bid envelopes that are not properly sealed and stamped, as required in the bidding documents, shall not be rejected, but the Bidder or its duly authorized representative shall acknowledge such condition of the bid as submitted. The BAC or the Procuring Entity shall assume no responsibility for the misplacement of the contents of the improperly sealed or marked bid, or for its premature opening.

D. Submission and Opening of Bids

21. Deadline for Submission of Bids

Bids must be received by the Procuring Entity's BAC at the address and on or before the date and time indicated in the **BDS**.

22. Late Bids

Any bid submitted after the deadline for submission and receipt of bids prescribed by the Procuring Entity, pursuant to **ITB** Clause , shall be declared "Late" and shall not be accepted by the Procuring Entity. The BAC shall record in the minutes of bid submission and opening, the Bidder's name, its representative and the time the late bid was submitted.

23. Modification and Withdrawal of Bids

23.1. The Bidder may modify its bid after it has been submitted; provided that the modification is received by the Procuring Entity prior to the deadline prescribed for submission and receipt of bids. The Bidder shall not be allowed to retrieve its original bid, but shall be allowed to submit another bid equally sealed and properly identified in accordance with ITB Clause 20, linked to its original bid marked as "TECHNICAL MODIFICATION" or "FINANCIAL MODIFICATION" and stamped "received" by

the BAC. Bid modifications received after the applicable deadline shall not be considered and shall be returned to the Bidder unopened.

23.2. A Bidder may, through a Letter of Withdrawal, withdraw its bid after it has been submitted, for valid and justifiable reason; provided that the Letter of Withdrawal is received by the Procuring Entity prior to the deadline prescribed for submission and receipt of bids. The Letter of Withdrawal must be executed by the duly authorized representative of the Bidder identified in the Omnibus Sworn Statement, a copy of which should be attached to the letter.

23.3. Bids requested to be withdrawn in accordance with **ITB** Clause shall be returned unopened to the Bidders. A Bidder, who has acquired the bidding documents, may also express its intention not to participate in the bidding through a letter which should reach and be stamped by the BAC before the deadline for submission and receipt of bids. A Bidder that withdraws its bid shall not be permitted to submit another bid, directly or indirectly, for the same contract.

23.4. No bid may be modified after the deadline for submission of bids. No bid may be withdrawn in the interval between the deadline for submission of bids and the expiration of the period of bid validity specified by the Bidder on the Financial Bid Form. Withdrawal of a bid during this interval shall result in the forfeiture of the Bidder's bid security, pursuant to **ITB** Clause , and the imposition of administrative, civil and criminal sanctions as prescribed by RA 9184 and its IRR.

24. Opening and Preliminary Examination of Bids

24.1 The BAC shall open the bids in public, immediately after the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids, as specified in the **BDS**. In case the Bids cannot be opened as scheduled due to justifiable reasons, the BAC shall take custody of the Bids submitted and reschedule the opening of Bids on the next working day or at the soonest possible time through the issuance of a Notice of Postponement to be posted in the PhilGEPS website and the website of the Procuring Entity concerned.

24.2. Unless otherwise specified in the **BDS**, the BAC shall open the first bid envelopes and determine each Bidder's compliance with the documents prescribed in **ITB** Clause , using a non-discretionary "pass/fail" criterion. If a Bidder submits the required document, it shall be rated "passed" for that particular requirement. In this regard, bids that fail to include any requirement r are incomplete or patently insufficient shall be considered as "failed". Otherwise, the BAC shall rate the said first bid envelope as "passed".

24.3. Unless otherwise specified in the **BDS**, immediately after determining compliance with the requirements in the first envelope, the BAC shall forthwith open the second bid envelope of each remaining eligible bidder whose first bid documents was rated "passed". The second envelope of each complying bidder shall be opened within the same day. In case one or more of the requirements in the second e document of a particular bid is missing, incomplete or patently insufficient, and/or if the submitted total bid price exceeds the ABC unless otherwise provided in **ITB** Clause , the BAC shall rate the bid concerned as "failed". Only bids that are determined to contain all the bid requirements for both components shall be rated "passed" and shall immediately be considered for evaluation and comparison.

24.4. Letters of Withdrawal shall be read out and recorded during bid opening, and the envelope containing the corresponding withdrawn bid shall be returned to the Bidder unopened.

24.5. All members of the BAC who are present during bid opening shall initial every page of the original copies of all bids received and opened.

24.6. In the case of an eligible foreign bidder as described in **ITB** Clause 5, the following Class "A" Documents may be substituted with the appropriate equivalent documents, if any, issued by the country of the foreign Bidder concerned, which shall likewise be uploaded and maintained in the PhilGEPS in accordance with Section 8.5.2 of the IRR:

- (a) Registration certificate from the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), Department of Trade and Industry (DTI) for sole proprietorship, or CDA for cooperatives;
- (b) Mayor's/Business permit issued by the local government where the principal place of business of the bidder is located; and
- (c) Audited Financial Statements showing, among others, the prospective bidder's total and current assets and liabilities stamped "received" by the Bureau of Internal Revenue or its duly accredited and authorized institutions, for the preceding calendar year which should not be earlier than two years from the date of bid submission.

24.7. Each partner of a joint venture agreement shall likewise submit the requirements in **ITB** Clause 12.1(a)(i). Submission of documents required under **ITB** Clauses 12.1(a)(ii) to 12.1(a)(iii) by any of the joint venture partners constitutes compliance.

24.8. The Procuring Entity shall prepare the minutes of the proceedings of the bid opening that shall include, as a minimum: (a) names of Bidders, their bid price (per lot, if applicable, and/or including discount, if any), bid security, findings of preliminary examination, and whether there is a withdrawal or modification; and (b) attendance sheet. The BAC members shall sign the abstract of bids as read.

24.9. The bidders or their duly authorized representatives may attend the opening of bids. The BAC shall ensure the integrity, security, and confidentiality of all submitted bids. The Abstract of Bids as read and the minutes of the bid opening shall be made available to the public upon written request and payment of a specified fee to recover cost of materials.

24.10. To ensure transparency and accurate representation of the bid submission, the BAC Secretariat shall notify in writing all bidders whose bids it has received through its PhilGEPS-registered physical address or official e-mail address. The notice shall be issued within seven (7) calendar days from the date of the bid opening.

E. Evaluation and Comparison of Bids

25. **Process to be Confidential**

25.1. Members of the BAC, including its staff and personnel, as well as its Secretariat and TWG, are prohibited from making or accepting any kind of communication with any bidder regarding the evaluation of their bids until the issuance of the Notice of Award, unless otherwise allowed in the case of ITB Clause 26.

25.2. Any effort by a bidder to influence the Procuring Entity in the Procuring Entity's decision in respect of bid evaluation, bid comparison or contract award will result in the rejection of the Bidder's bid.

26. Clarification of Bids

To assist in the evaluation, comparison, and post-qualification of the bids, the Procuring Entity may ask in writing any Bidder for a clarification of its bid. All responses to requests for clarification shall be in writing. Any clarification submitted by a Bidder in respect to its bid and that is not in response to a request by the Procuring Entity shall not be considered.

27. Domestic Preference

27.1. Unless otherwise stated in the **BDS**, the Procuring Entity will grant a margin of preference for the purpose of comparison of bids in accordance with the following:

(a) The preference shall be applied when the lowest Foreign Bid is lower than the lowest bid offered by a Domestic Bidder.

(b) For evaluation purposes, the lowest Foreign Bid shall be increased by fifteen percent (15%).

(c) In the event that the lowest bid offered by a Domestic Bidder does not exceed the lowest Foreign Bid as increased, then the Procuring Entity shall award the contract to the Domestic Bidder at the amount of the lowest Foreign Bid.

(d) If the Domestic Bidder refuses to accept the award of contract at the amount of the Foreign Bid within two (2) calendar days from receipt of written advice from the BAC, the Procuring Entity shall award to the bidder offering the Foreign Bid, subject to post-qualification and submission of all the documentary requirements under these Bidding Documents.

27.2. A Bidder may be granted preference as a Domestic Bidder subject to the certification from the DTI that the Bidder is offering unmanufactured articles, materials or supplies of the growth or production of the Philippines, or manufactured articles, materials, or supplies manufactured or to be manufactured in the Philippines substantially from articles, materials, or supplies of the growth, production, or manufacture, as the case may be, of the Philippines.

28. Detailed Evaluation and Comparison of Bids

28.1. The Procuring Entity will undertake the detailed evaluation and comparison of bids which have passed the opening and preliminary examination of bids, pursuant to **ITB** Clause , in order to determine the Lowest Calculated Bid.

28.2. The Lowest Calculated Bid shall be determined in two steps:

(a) The detailed evaluation of the financial component of the bids, to establish the correct calculated prices of the bids; and

(b) The ranking of the total bid prices as so calculated from the lowest to the highest. The bid with the lowest price shall be identified as the Lowest Calculated Bid.

28.3. The Procuring Entity's BAC shall immediately conduct a detailed evaluation of all bids rated "passed," using non-discretionary pass/fail criteria. The BAC shall consider the following in the evaluation of bids:

(a) <u>Completeness of the bid.</u> Unless the **BDS** allows partial bids, bids not addressing or providing all of the required items in the Schedule of Requirements including, where applicable, Schedule of Prices, shall be considered non-responsive and, thus, automatically disqualified. In this regard, where a required item is provided, but no price is indicated, the same shall be considered as non-responsive, but specifying a zero (0) or a dash (-) for the said item would mean that it is being offered for free to the Procuring Entity, except those required by law or regulations to be provided for; and

(b) <u>Arithmetical corrections.</u> Consider computational errors and omissions to enable proper comparison of all eligible bids. It may also consider bid modifications. Any adjustment shall be calculated in monetary terms to determine the calculated prices.

28.4. Based on the detailed evaluation of bids, those that comply with the abovementioned requirements shall be ranked in the ascending order of their total calculated bid prices, as evaluated and corrected for computational errors, discounts and other modifications, to identify the Lowest Calculated Bid. Total calculated bid prices, as evaluated and corrected for computational errors, discounts and other modifications, which exceed the ABC shall not be considered, unless otherwise indicated in the **BDS**.

28.5. The Procuring Entity's evaluation of bids shall be based on the bid price quoted in the Bid Form, which includes the Schedule of Prices.

28.6. Bids shall be evaluated on an equal footing to ensure fair competition. For this purpose, all bidders shall be required to include in their bids the cost of all taxes, such as, but not limited to, value added tax (VAT), income tax, local taxes, and other fiscal levies and duties which shall be itemized in the bid form and reflected in the detailed estimates. Such bids, including said taxes, shall be the basis for bid evaluation and comparison.

28.7. If so indicated pursuant to **ITB** Clause 1.2, Bids are being invited for individual lots or for any combination thereof, provided that all Bids and combinations of Bids shall be received by the same deadline and opened and evaluated simultaneously so as to determine the Bid or combination of Bids offering the lowest calculated cost to the Procuring Entity. Bid prices quoted shall correspond to all items specified for each lot and to all quantities specified for each item of a lot. Bid Security as required by **ITB** Clause 18 shall be submitted for each contract (lot) separately. The basis for evaluation of lots is specified in BDS Clause 28.3.

29. **Post-Qualification**

29.1. The BAC shall determine to its satisfaction whether the Bidder that is evaluated as having submitted the Lowest Calculated Bid complies with and is responsive to all the requirements and conditions specified in **ITB** Clauses 5, , and .

29.2. Within a non-extendible period of five (5) calendar days from receipt by the bidder of the notice from the BAC that it submitted the Lowest Calculated Bid, the Bidder shall submit its latest income and business tax returns filed and paid through the BIR Electronic Filing and Payment System (eFPS) and other appropriate licenses and permits required by law and stated in the **BDS**.

Failure to submit any of the post-qualification requirements on time, or a finding against the veracity thereof, shall disqualify the bidder for award. Provided in the event that a finding against the veracity of any of the documents submitted is made, it shall cause the forfeiture of the bid security in accordance with Section 69 of the IRR of RA 9184.

29.3. The determination shall be based upon an examination of the documentary evidence of the Bidder's qualifications submitted pursuant to **ITB** Clauses and , as well as other information as the Procuring Entity deems necessary and appropriate, using a non-discretionary "pass/fail" criterion, which shall be completed within a period of twelve (12) calendar days.

29.4. If the BAC determines that the Bidder with the Lowest Calculated Bid passes all the criteria for post-qualification, it shall declare the said bid as the LCRB, and recommend to the HoPE the award of contract to the said Bidder at its submitted price or its calculated bid price, whichever is lower.

29.5. A negative determination shall result in rejection of the Bidder's Bid, in which event the Procuring Entity shall proceed to the next Lowest Calculated Bid with a fresh period to make a similar determination of that Bidder's capabilities to perform satisfactorily. If the second Bidder, however, fails the post qualification, the procedure for post qualification shall be repeated for the Bidder with the next Lowest Calculated Bid, and so on until the LCRB is determined for recommendation for contract award.

29.6. Within a period not exceeding fifteen (15) calendar days from the determination by the BAC of the LCRB and the recommendation to award the contract, the HoPE or his duly authorized representative shall approve or disapprove the said recommendation.

29.7. In the event of disapproval, which shall be based on valid, reasonable, and justifiable grounds as provided for under Section 41 of the IRR of RA 9184, the HoPE shall notify the BAC and the Bidder in writing of such decision and the grounds for it. When applicable, the BAC shall conduct a post-qualification of the Bidder with the next Lowest Calculated Bid. A request for reconsideration may be filed by the bidder with the HoPE in accordance with Section 37.1.3 of the IRR of RA 9184.

30. Reservation Clause

30.1. Notwithstanding the eligibility or post-qualification of a Bidder, the Procuring Entity concerned reserves the right to review its qualifications at any stage of the procurement process if it has reasonable grounds to believe that a misrepresentation has been made by the said Bidder, or that there has been a change in the Bidder's capability to undertake the project from the time it submitted its eligibility requirements. Should such review uncover any misrepresentation made in the eligibility and bidding requirements, statements or documents, or any changes in the situation of the Bidder which will affect its capability to undertake the project so that it fails the preset eligibility or bid evaluation criteria, the Procuring Entity shall consider the said Bidder as ineligible and shall disqualify it from submitting a bid or from obtaining an award or contract.

30.2. Based on the following grounds, the Procuring Entity reserves the right to reject any and all bids, declare a Failure of Bidding at any time prior to the contract award, or not to award the contract, without thereby incurring any liability, and make no assurance that a contract shall be entered into as a result of the bidding:

(a) If there is *prima facie* evidence of collusion between appropriate public officers or employees of the Procuring Entity, or between the BAC and any of the Bidders, or if the collusion is between or among the bidders themselves, or between a Bidder and a third party, including any act which restricts, suppresses or nullifies or tends to restrict, suppress or nullify competition;

(b) If the Procuring Entity's BAC is found to have failed in following the prescribed bidding procedures; or

(c) For any justifiable and reasonable ground where the award of the contract will not redound to the benefit of the GOP as follows:

(i) If the physical and economic conditions have significantly changed so as to render the project no longer economically, financially or technically feasible as determined by the HoPE;

(ii) If the project is no longer necessary as determined by the HoPE; and

(iii) If the source of funds for the project has been withheld or reduced through no fault of the Procuring Entity.

30.3. In addition, the Procuring Entity may likewise declare a failure of bidding when:

(a) No bids are received;

(b) All prospective Bidders are declared ineligible;

(c) All bids fail to comply with all the bid requirements or fail post-qualification; or

(d) The bidder with the LCRB refuses, without justifiable cause to accept the award of contract, and no award is made in accordance with Section 40 of the IRR of RA 9184.

F. Award of Contract

31. Contract Award

30.1. Subject to **ITB** Clause , the HoPE or its duly authorized representative shall award the contract to the Bidder whose bid has been determined to be the LCRB.

30.2. Prior to the expiration of the period of bid validity, the Procuring Entity shall notify the successful Bidder in writing that its bid has been accepted, through a Notice of Award duly received by the Bidder or its representative personally or sent by registered mail or electronically, receipt of which must be confirmed in writing within two (2) days by the Bidder with the LCRB and submitted personally or sent by registered mail or electronically to the Procuring Entity.

30.3. Notwithstanding the issuance of the Notice of Award, award of contract shall be subject to the following conditions:

(a) Submission of the following documents within ten (10) calendar days from receipt of the Notice of Award:

(i) Valid JVA, if applicable; or

(ii) In the case of procurement by a Philippine Foreign Service Office or Post, the PhilGEPS Registration Number of the winning foreign Bidder;

(b) Posting of the performance security in accordance with ITB Clause ;

(c) Signing of the contract as provided in **ITB** Clause ; and

(d) Approval by higher authority, if required, as provided in Section 37.3 of the IRR of RA 9184.

30.4. At the time of contract award, the Procuring Entity shall not increase or decrease the quantity of goods originally specified in Section VI. Schedule of Requirements.

32. Signing of the Contract

32.1. At the same time as the Procuring Entity notifies the successful Bidder that its bid has been accepted, the Procuring Entity shall send the Contract Form to the Bidder, which contract has been provided in the Bidding Documents, incorporating therein all agreements between the parties.

32.2. Within ten (10) calendar days from receipt of the Notice of Award, the successful Bidder shall post the required performance security, sign and date the contract and return it to the Procuring Entity.

32.3. The Procuring Entity shall enter into contract with the successful Bidder within the same ten (10) calendar day period provided that all the documentary requirements are complied with.

32.4. The following documents shall form part of the contract:

- (a) Contract Agreement;
- (b) Bidding Documents;

(c) Winning bidder's bid, including the Technical and Financial Proposals, and all other documents/statements submitted (*e.g.*, bidder's response to request for clarifications on the bid), including corrections to the bid, if any, resulting from the Procuring Entity's bid evaluation;

- (d) Performance Security;
- (e) Notice of Award of Contract; and

(f) Other contract documents that may be required by existing laws and/or specified in the **BDS**.

33. Performance Security

33.1. To guarantee the faithful performance by the winning Bidder of its obligations under the contract, it shall post a performance security within a maximum period of ten (10) calendar days from the receipt of the Notice of Award from the Procuring Entity and in no case later than the signing of the contract.

33.2. The Performance Security shall be denominated in Philippine Pesos and posted in favor of the Procuring Entity in an amount not less than the percentage of the total contract price in accordance with the following schedule:

Form of Performance Security	Amount of Performance Security (Not less than the Percentage of the Total Contract Price)
 (a) Cash or cashier's/manager's check issued by a Universal or Commercial Bank. For biddings conducted by the LGUs, the Cashier's/Manager's Check may be issued by other banks certified by the BSP as authorized to issue such financial instrument. 	Five percent (5%)
(b) Bank draft/guarantee or irrevocable	

letter of credit issued by a Universal or Commercial Bank: Provided, however, that it shall be confirmed or authenticated by a Universal or Commercial Bank, if issued by a foreign bank.	
For biddings conducted by the LGUs, the Bank Draft/ Guarantee or Irrevocable Letter of Credit may be issued by other banks certified by the BSP as authorized to issue such financial instrument.	
(c) Surety bond callable upon demand issued by a surety or insurance company duly certified by the Insurance Commission as authorized to issue such security.	Thirty percent (30%)

33.3. Failure of the successful Bidder to comply with the above-mentioned requirement shall constitute sufficient ground for the annulment of the award and forfeiture of the bid security, in which event the Procuring Entity shall have a fresh period to initiate and complete the post qualification of the second Lowest Calculated Bid. The procedure shall be repeated until the LCRB is identified and selected for recommendation of contract award. However if no Bidder passed post-qualification, the BAC shall declare the bidding a failure and conduct a re-bidding with re-advertisement, if necessary.

34. Notice to Proceed

Within seven (7) calendar days from the date of approval of the contract by the appropriate government approving authority, the Procuring Entity shall issue the Notice to Proceed (NTP) together with a copy or copies of the approved contract to the successful Bidder. All notices called for by the terms of the contract shall be effective only at the time of receipt thereof by the successful Bidder.

35. Protest Mechanism

Decisions of the procuring entity at any stage of the procurement process may be questioned in accordance with Section 55 of the IRR of RA 9184.

ITB Clause The PROCURING ENTITY is National Library of the Philippines 1.1 The lot(s) and reference is/are: 1.2 PB21-02 SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF EBOOKS FOR THE NLP AND NEWLY AFFILIATED PUBLIC LIBRARIES 2 The Funding Source is: The Government of the Philippines (GOP) through the authorized appropriation for FY 2021 General Appropriation Act (GAA) in the amount of Two Million Eight Hundred Sixty Four Thousand Pesos (Php2,864,000.00). **Item Description Approved Budget** Lot No. **Contract (ABC)** Children's and Teens eBooks Php501,270.00 1 2 Scholarly eBooks Php1,020,038.24 3 Filipiniana eBooks Php94,697.76 Professional/Techical eBooks Php501,194.00 4 5 Foreign Reference eBooks Php746,800.00 TOTAL ABC Php2,864,000.00 The name of the Project is **SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF EBOOKS** FOR THE NLP AND NEWLY AFFILIATED PUBLIC LIBRARIES 5.1 No further instructions Bidding is restricted to eligible bidders as defined in ITB Clause 5.1. 5.2 5.4 The Bidder must have completed, within Two (2) years from the submission of bids, a single or accumulated contract(s) that is/are similar to this Project, equivalent to at least fifty percent (50%) of the Approved Budget of the Contract to be bid. Such contract must be part of, or included in, the Statement under Item 12.1 (a)(iii) hereof. Similar contract(s) includes project for the EBooks/E-Resources 5.5 No further instructions 6.3 No further instructions 7 No further instructions 8.1 Subcontracting allowed 8.2 Not applicable The NLP will hold a Pre-Bid Conference on April 08, 2021 at 10:00 AM 9.1 through videoconferencing, which shall be open to all interested bidders. Send interest to **bac@nlp.gov.ph** with subject: Request to join the Pre-Bid Conference of Public Bidding No. 21-02. The BAC shall also entertain inquiries through email up to April 20, 2021 or 1 day before the bid opening. 10.1 The Procuring Entity's address is: National Library of the Philippines T.M. Kalaw St. Ermita, Manila

SECTION III. BID DATA SHEET

12.1(a)(i) For corporations/partnerships: the following may also be submitted: late articles of incorporation/partnership or by-laws, or amendments thereto, dul approved by the Securities and Exchange Commission. 12.1(a)(iii) The statement of all ongoing and completed government and privat contracts shall include all such contracts within two (2) years prior to th deadline for the submission and receipt of bids. 12.1(a)(iii) Notarization of this document shall comply with the 2004 Rules on Notari. Practice which limits competent evidence of identity to the following: (identification documents issued by an official agency bearing the photograp and signature of the individual i.e. passport, SSS ID, GSIS e-card, etc.; an (ii) the oath of affirmation of one credible witness not privy to the instrument, document or transaction who is personally known to the notar public adocumentary identification. 13.1 No further instructions 13.2 The ABC is Two Million Eight Hundred Sixty Four Thousand Pesc (Php2,864,000.00) Lot Item Description Approved Budget Contract (ABC) 1 Children's and Teens eBooks Php501,270.00 2 Scholarly eBooks Php501,270.00 3 Filipiniana eBooks Php501,270.00 2 Scholarly eBooks Php501,270.00 3 Filipiniana eBooks Php501,270.00 4 Professional/Technical eBooks Php501,270.00 5 Foreig		Marie Joy H. Bestoir Eleanor C. Siyang Phil Marc Jacinto BAC Secretariat Tel. No.: (02) 5336-7200 loc. 406 / 412 Email: <u>bac@nlp.gov.ph</u>		
articles of incorporation/partnership or by-laws, or amendments thereto, dul approved by the Securities and Exchange Commission. 12.1(a)(iii) The statement of all ongoing and completed government and prival contracts shall include all such contracts within two (2) years prior to the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids. 12.1(b)(iii) Notarization of this document shall comply with the 2004 Rules on Notarits Practice which limits competent evidence of identity to the following: (identification documents issued by an official agency bearing the photograp and signature of the individual i.e. passport, SSS ID, GSIS e-card, etc.; an (ii) the oath of affirmation of one credible witness not privy to the instrument, document or transaction who is personally known to the notar public documentary identification. 13.1 No further instructions 13.2.0 The ABC is Two Million Eight Hundred Sixty Four Thousand Pesc (Php2,864,000.00) Lot Item Description No. Contract (ABC) 1 Children's and Teens eBooks Php501,270.00 2 Scholarly eBooks Php1,020,038.24 3 Filipiniana eBooks Php94,697.76 4 Professional/Technical eBooks Php94,690.00 5 Foreign Reference eBooks Php746,800.00 5 Foreign Reference eBooks Php746,800.00 4 Professional/Technical eBooks Php2,864,000.00	12.1	No furth	er instructions.	
contracts shall include all such contracts within two (2) years prior to the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids. 12.1(b)(iii) Notarization of this document shall comply with the 2004 Rules on Notariz Practice which limits competent evidence of identity to the following: (identification documents issued by an official agency bearing the photograp and signature of the individual i.e. passport, SSS ID, GSIS e-card, etc.; an (ii) the oath of affirmation of one credible witness not privy to the instrument, document or transaction who is personally known to the notar public documentary identification. 13.1 No further instructions 13.2 The ABC is Two Million Eight Hundred Sixty Four Thousand Pesce (Php2,864,000.00) Itot Item Description Approved Budget No. 2 Scholarly eBooks Php50,270.00 2 Scholarly eBooks Php50,1270.00 2 Scholarly eBooks Php10,20,038.24 3 Filipiniana eBooks Php94,697.76 4 Professional/Technical eBooks Php746,800.00 Itot accepted. TOTAL ABC Php2,864,000.00 40 With a financial component exceeding this amount shall not be accepted. 15.4(a(iii) No further instructions 15.4(a(iii) 16.1(b) The bid prices for Goods supplied from outside of the Philippines shall be quoted in Philippine Pesos.	12.1(a)(i)	articles o approved	f incorporation/partnership or by-la by the Securities and Exchange Co	ws, or amendments thereto, duly ommission.
Practice which limits competent evidence of identity to the following: (identification documents issued by an official agency bearing the photograp and signature of the individual i.e. passport, SSS ID, GSIS e-card, etc.; an (ii) the oath of affirmation of one credible witness not privy to the instrument, document or transaction who is personally known to the notar public and who personally knows the individual and shows to the notar public documentary identification. 13.1 No further instructions 13.2 The ABC is Two Million Eight Hundred Sixty Four Thousand Peso (Php2,864,000.00) Iot Item Description Approved Budget No. Contract (ABC) 1 Children's and Teens eBooks Php501,270.00 2 Scholarly eBooks Php94,697.76 4 Professional/Technical eBooks Php94,697.76 4 Professional/Technical eBooks Php94,680.00 5 Foreign Reference eBooks Php94,680.00 Any bid with a financial component exceeding this amount shall not b accepted. 15.4(a(iii) No further instructions 15.4(b) No further instructions 15.4(b) No further instructions 16.3 16.3 No further instructions 120 17.1 Bids will be valid within a period of 120 calendar days from the date o opening of bids.	12.1(a)(iii)	contracts	shall include all such contracts w	vithin two (2) years prior to the
13.1 No further instructions 13.1(b) No further instructions 13.2 The ABC is Two Million Eight Hundred Sixty Four Thousand Peso (Php2,864,000.00) Lot Item Description Approved Budget Contract (ABC) 1 Children's and Teens eBooks Php501,270.00 2 Scholarly eBooks Php1,020,038.24 3 Filipiniana eBooks Php94,697.76 4 Professional/Technical eBooks Php501,194.00 5 Foreign Reference eBooks Php746,800.00 TOTAL ABC Php2,864,000.00 Any bid with a financial component exceeding this amount shall not b accepted. 15.4(a(iii) No further instructions 16.1(b) The bid prices for Goods supplied from outside of the Philippines shall b quoted in Philippine Pesos. 16.3 No further instructions 17.1 Bids will be valid within a period of 120 calendar days from the date o opening of bids. 18.1 The bid security issued in favor of the NLP shall be either in the followin forms and amount: 2% of the ABC or	12.1(b)(iii)	Notarization of this document shall comply with the 2004 Rules on Notarial Practice which limits competent evidence of identity to the following: (I) identification documents issued by an official agency bearing the photograph and signature of the individual i.e. passport, SSS ID, GSIS e-card, etc.; and (ii) the oath of affirmation of one credible witness not privy to the instrument, document or transaction who is personally known to the notary public and who personally knows the individual and shows to the notary		
13.1(b) No further instructions 13.2 The ABC is Two Million Eight Hundred Sixty Four Thousand Peso (Php2,864,000.00) Lot Item Description Approved Budget Contract (ABC) 1 Children's and Teens eBooks Php501,270.00 2 Scholarly eBooks Php1,020,038.24 3 Filipiniana eBooks Php94,697.76 4 Professional/Technical eBooks Php501,194.00 5 Foreign Reference eBooks Php746,800.00 TOTAL ABC Php2,864,000.00 Any bid with a financial component exceeding this amount shall not b accepted. 15.4(a(iii) No further instructions 16.1(b) The bid prices for Goods supplied from outside of the Philippines shall b quoted in Philippine Pesos. 16.3 No further instructions 17.1 Bids will be valid within a period of 120 calendar days from the date opening of bids. 18.1 The bid security issued in favor of the NLP shall be either in the followin forms and amount: 2% of the ABC or	13.1	-	0	
13.2 The ABC is Two Million Eight Hundred Sixty Four Thousand Peso (Php2,864,000.00) Lot Item Description Approved Budget Contract (ABC) 1 Children's and Teens eBooks Php501,270.00 2 Scholarly eBooks Php1,020,038.24 3 Filipiniana eBooks Php94,697.76 4 Professional/Technical eBooks Php501,194.00 5 Foreign Reference eBooks Php746,800.00 TOTAL ABC Php2,864,000.00 Any bid with a financial component exceeding this amount shall not be accepted. 15.4(a(iii) No further instructions 16.1(b) The bid prices for Goods supplied from outside of the Philippines shall be quoted in Philippine Pesos. 16.3 No further instructions 17.1 Bids will be valid within a period of 120 calendar days from the date opening of bids. 18.1 The bid security issued in favor of the NLP shall be either in the followin forms and amount: 2% of the ABC or				
(Php2,864,000.00) Lot Item Description Approved Budget No. Contract (ABC) 1 Children's and Teens eBooks Php501,270.00 2 Scholarly eBooks Php1,020,038.24 3 Filipiniana eBooks Php1,020,038.24 3 Filipiniana eBooks Php1,020,038.24 3 Filipiniana eBooks Php1,020,038.24 4 Professional/Technical eBooks Php1,020,038.24 3 Filipiniana eBooks Php24,697.76 4 Professional/Technical eBooks Php1,020,038.24 3 Filipiniana eBooks Php24,697.76 5 Foreign Reference eBooks Php46,800.00 5 Foreign Reference eBooks Php24,680.00 0 TOTAL ABC Php2,864,000.00 Any bid with a financial component exceeding this amount shall not b accepted. 15.4(a(iii) No further instructions 15.4(b) No further instructions 16.1(b) The bid prices for Goods supplied from outside of the Philippines shall b quoted in Philippine Pesos. 16.3 16.3 No further instructions 17.1 Bids will be valid within a period of 120 calendar days from the date or opening of bids. 18.1 The bid security issued in favor of the NLP shall be e				d Sixty Four Thousand Pesos
Lot Item Description Approved Budget No. Contract (ABC) 1 Children's and Teens eBooks Php501,270.00 2 Scholarly eBooks Php1,020,038.24 3 Filipiniana eBooks Php94,697.76 4 Professional/Technical eBooks Php501,194.00 5 Foreign Reference eBooks Php746,800.00 TOTAL ABC Php2,864,000.00 Any bid with a financial component exceeding this amount shall not b accepted. 15.4(a(iii) No further instructions 16.1(b) The bid prices for Goods supplied from outside of the Philippines shall b quoted in Philippine Pesos. 16.3 No further instructions 17.1 Bids will be valid within a period of 120 calendar days from the date o opening of bids. 18.1 The bid security issued in favor of the NLP shall be either in the followin forms and amount: 2% of the ABC or			6	5
No. Contract (ABC) 1 Children's and Teens eBooks Php501,270.00 2 Scholarly eBooks Php1,020,038.24 3 Filipiniana eBooks Php94,697.76 4 Professional/Technical eBooks Php94,697.76 5 Foreign Reference eBooks Php746,800.00 TOTAL ABC Php2,864,000.00 Any bid with a financial component exceeding this amount shall not b accepted. 15.4(a(iii) No further instructions 16.1(b) The bid prices for Goods supplied from outside of the Philippines shall b quoted in Philippine Pesos. 16.3 No further instructions 17.1 Bids will be valid within a period of 120 calendar days from the date opening of bids. 18.1 The bid security issued in favor of the NLP shall be either in the followin forms and amount: 2% of the ABC or				Approved Budget
1 Children's and Teens eBooks Php501,270.00 2 Scholarly eBooks Php1,020,038.24 3 Filipiniana eBooks Php94,697.76 4 Professional/Technical eBooks Php501,194.00 5 Foreign Reference eBooks Php746,800.00 TOTAL ABC Php2,864,000.00 Any bid with a financial component exceeding this amount shall not baccepted. 15.4(a(iii) No further instructions 16.1(b) The bid prices for Goods supplied from outside of the Philippines shall b quoted in Philippine Pesos. 16.3 No further instructions 17.1 Bids will be valid within a period of 120 calendar days from the date or opening of bids. 18.1 The bid security issued in favor of the NLP shall be either in the followin forms and amount: 2% of the ABC or		No.	•	
2 Scholarly eBooks Php1,020,038.24 3 Filipiniana eBooks Php94,697.76 4 Professional/Technical eBooks Php501,194.00 5 Foreign Reference eBooks Php746,800.00 TOTAL ABC Php2,864,000.00 Any bid with a financial component exceeding this amount shall not be accepted. 15.4(a(iii) No further instructions 15.4(b) No further instructions 16.1(b) The bid prices for Goods supplied from outside of the Philippines shall be quoted in Philippine Pesos. 16.3 No further instructions 17.1 Bids will be valid within a period of 120 calendar days from the date of opening of bids. 18.1 The bid security issued in favor of the NLP shall be either in the followin forms and amount: 2% of the ABC or Professional/Technical eBooks		1	Children's and Teens eBooks	, , , ,
3 Filipiniana eBooks Php94,697.76 4 Professional/Technical eBooks Php501,194.00 5 Foreign Reference eBooks Php746,800.00 TOTAL ABC Php2,864,000.00 Any bid with a financial component exceeding this amount shall not b accepted. 15.4(a(iii) No further instructions 15.4(b) No further instructions 16.1(b) The bid prices for Goods supplied from outside of the Philippines shall b quoted in Philippine Pesos. 16.3 No further instructions 17.1 Bids will be valid within a period of 120 calendar days from the date opening of bids. 18.1 The bid security issued in favor of the NLP shall be either in the followin forms and amount: 2% of the ABC or		2	Scholarly eBooks	Php1,020,038.24
4 Professional/Technical eBooks Php501,194.00 5 Foreign Reference eBooks Php746,800.00 TOTAL ABC Php2,864,000.00 Any bid with a financial component exceeding this amount shall not b accepted. 15.4(a(iii) No further instructions 15.4(b) No further instructions 16.1(b) The bid prices for Goods supplied from outside of the Philippines shall b quoted in Philippine Pesos. 16.3 No further instructions 17.1 Bids will be valid within a period of 120 calendar days from the date o opening of bids. 18.1 The bid security issued in favor of the NLP shall be either in the followin forms and amount: 2% of the ABC or Pho2.864,000.00		3	* *	1
5 Foreign Reference eBooks Php746,800.00 TOTAL ABC Php2,864,000.00 Any bid with a financial component exceeding this amount shall not be accepted. 15.4(a(iii) No further instructions 15.4(b) No further instructions 16.1(b) The bid prices for Goods supplied from outside of the Philippines shall be quoted in Philippine Pesos. 16.3 No further instructions 17.1 Bids will be valid within a period of 120 calendar days from the date of opening of bids. 18.1 The bid security issued in favor of the NLP shall be either in the followin forms and amount: 2% of the ABC or				1
TOTAL ABC Php2,864,000.00 Any bid with a financial component exceeding this amount shall not b accepted. 15.4(a(iii) 15.4(a(iii) No further instructions 15.4(b) No further instructions 16.1(b) The bid prices for Goods supplied from outside of the Philippines shall b quoted in Philippine Pesos. 16.3 No further instructions 17.1 Bids will be valid within a period of 120 calendar days from the date o opening of bids. 18.1 The bid security issued in favor of the NLP shall be either in the followin forms and amount: 2% of the ABC or		5		1 /
Any bid with a financial component exceeding this amount shall not b accepted.15.4(a(iii)No further instructions15.4(b)No further instructions16.1(b)The bid prices for Goods supplied from outside of the Philippines shall b quoted in Philippine Pesos.16.3No further instructions17.1Bids will be valid within a period of 120 calendar days from the date o opening of bids.18.1The bid security issued in favor of the NLP shall be either in the followin forms and amount: 2% of the ABC or				A
15.4(b) No further instructions 16.1(b) The bid prices for Goods supplied from outside of the Philippines shall be quoted in Philippine Pesos. 16.3 No further instructions 17.1 Bids will be valid within a period of 120 calendar days from the date of opening of bids. 18.1 The bid security issued in favor of the NLP shall be either in the followin forms and amount: 2% of the ABC or		Any bid with a financial component exceeding this amount shall not be		
16.1(b)The bid prices for Goods supplied from outside of the Philippines shall b quoted in Philippine Pesos.16.3No further instructions17.1Bids will be valid within a period of 120 calendar days from the date o opening of bids.18.1The bid security issued in favor of the NLP shall be either in the followin forms and amount: 2% of the ABC or	15.4(a(iii)			
16.1(b)The bid prices for Goods supplied from outside of the Philippines shall b quoted in Philippine Pesos.16.3No further instructions17.1Bids will be valid within a period of 120 calendar days from the date of opening of bids.18.1The bid security issued in favor of the NLP shall be either in the followin forms and amount: 2% of the ABC or	15.4(b)	No further instructions		
 17.1 Bids will be valid within a period of 120 calendar days from the date of opening of bids. 18.1 The bid security issued in favor of the NLP shall be either in the followin forms and amount: 2% of the ABC or 		The bid prices for Goods supplied from outside of the Philippines shall be quoted in Philippine Pesos.		
opening of bids.18.1The bid security issued in favor of the NLP shall be either in the followin forms and amount: 2% of the ABC or	16.3			
forms and amount: 2% of the ABC or		- I O		
	18.1	forms and amount:		
Lot Item Description Bid Security No.		LotItem DescriptionBid Security		
1Children's and Teens eBooksPhp10,025.40			Children's and Teens eBooks	Php10.025.40

	2	Scholarly eBooks	Php20,400.76	
	3	Filipiniana eBooks	Php1,893.96	
	4	Professional/Technical eBooks	Php10,023.88	
	5	Foreign Reference eBooks	Php14,936.00	
		security is in cash, cashier's/r	÷	
		rantee or irrevocable letter of credit	-	
	arara gaa		2	
	2. 5% of	the ABC or		
	Lot	Item Description	Bid Security	
	No.			
	1	Children's and Teens eBooks	Php25,063.50	
	2	Scholarly eBooks	Php51,001.91	
	3	Filipiniana eBooks	Php4,734.89	
	4	Professional/Technical eBooks	Php25,059.70	
	5	Foreign Reference eBooks	Php37,340.00	
		ecurity is in Surety Bond accomp		
	Insurance	e Commission that insurance comp	any is authorized to insure sucl	
	security;			
	-	combination of the foregoing propo	rtionate to the share of form with	
	respect to total amount of security; or			
		ccomplished Bid-Securing Declarati	ion form (see attached sample	
10 ጋ	form)	accurity shall be valid within a po	ried of 120 calendar days from	
18.2		security shall be valid within a per	riod of 120 calendar days from	
20.1	the date of opening of bids. No further instructions			
20.1		lder shall submit one (1) original a	ad One (1) duplicate copy of the	
20.5		second components of its bid.	in one (1) addition copy of an	
	Submit a	soft copy of technical (in PDF) and	d financial (in Word or Excel us	
"Bibliographic Information") requirem				
	DVD	•		
21	The addr	ess for submission of bids is at the	Ground Floor, NLP Building	
	T.M. Ka	law St., Ermita, Manila.	_	
	The dead	lline for submission of bids is on or	before, but not later than 10:0	
	AM of April 21, 2021. Late bids shall not be accepted.			
24.1	The place of bid opening is at the 2 nd Floor, NLP Building, T.M. Kalaw St.			
	Ermita,	Manila.		
		and time of bid opening is on April	21, 2021 at 10:01 AM	
24.2	No further instructions			
27.1	No further instructions			
28.3	No further instructions			
28.3(b)	Bid modification is allowed in case of arithmetical corrections only.		netical corrections only.	
28.4	No further instructions			
29.2(b)	-	returns filed and taxes paid throug	h the BIR Electronic Filing and	
	Payment	System (EFPS) shall be accepted.		

	NOTE: The latest income and business tax returns are those within the last
	six months preceding the date of bid submission.
29.2(d)	No further instructions
32.4(g)	No further instructions

Section IV. General Conditions of Contract

TABLE OF CONTENTS

- 1. DEFINITIONS 39
- 2. CORRUPT, FRAUDULENT, COLLUSIVE, AND COERCIVE PRACTICES 40
- 3. INSPECTION AND AUDIT BY THE FUNDING SOURCE 41
- 4. GOVERNING LAW AND LANGUAGE 41
- <u>5. NOTICES</u> 41
- 6. Scope of Contract 41
- 7. SUBCONTRACTING 42
- 8. PROCURING ENTITY'S RESPONSIBILITIES 42
- 9. PRICES 42
- <u>10. PAYMENT</u> 42
- **<u>11. Advance Payment and Terms of Payment</u>** 43
- 12. TAXES AND DUTIES 44
- **<u>13. Performance Security 44</u>**
- 14. Use of Contract Documents and Information44
- <u>15. Standards 4</u>5
- **<u>16.</u>** INSPECTION AND TESTS <u>4</u>5
- <u>17. WARRANTY 4</u>5
- **18.** DELAYS IN THE SUPPLIER'S PERFORMANCE 46
- **<u>19. LIQUIDATED DAMAGES</u>** 46
- **20.** SETTLEMENT OF DISPUTES 47
- 21. LIABILITY OF THE SUPPLIER 47
- 22. FORCE MAJEURE 47
- 23. TERMINATION FOR DEFAULT48
- **24. TERMINATION FOR INSOLVENCY** 48
- **25. TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE** 49
- 26. TERMINATION FOR UNLAWFUL ACTS 49
- 27. PROCEDURES FOR TERMINATION OF CONTRACTS 49
- **<u>28. Assignment of Rights</u>**50
- **<u>29. Contract Amendment</u>**51
- 30. APPLICATION 51

1. Definitions

1.1. In this Contract, the following terms shall be interpreted as indicated:

(a) "The Contract" means the agreement entered into between the Procuring Entity and the Supplier, as recorded in the Contract Form signed by the parties, including all attachments and appendices thereto and all documents incorporated by reference therein.

(b) "The Contract Price" means the price payable to the Supplier under the Contract for the full and proper performance of its contractual obligations.

(c) "The Goods" means all of the supplies, equipment, machinery, spare parts, other materials and/or general support services which the Supplier is required to provide to the Procuring Entity under the Contract.

(d) "The Services" means those services ancillary to the supply of the Goods, such as transportation and insurance, and any other incidental services, such as installation, commissioning, provision of technical assistance, training, and other such obligations of the Supplier covered under the Contract.

(e) "GCC" means the General Conditions of Contract contained in this Section.

(f) "SCC" means the Special Conditions of Contract.

(g) "The Procuring Entity" means the organization purchasing the Goods, as named in the <u>SCC</u>.

(h) "The Procuring Entity's country" is the Philippines.

(i) "The Supplier" means the individual contractor, manufacturer distributor, or firm supplying/manufacturing the Goods and Services under this Contract and named in the <u>SCC</u>.

(j) The "Funding Source" means the organization named in the <u>SCC</u>.

(k) "The Project Site," where applicable, means the place or places named in the **<u>SCC</u>**.

(l) "Day" means calendar day.

(m) The "Effective Date" of the contract will be the date of signing the contract, however the Supplier shall commence performance of its obligations only upon receipt of the Notice to Proceed and copy of the approved contract.

(n) "Verified Report" refers to the report submitted by the Implementing Unit to the HoPE setting forth its findings as to the existence of grounds or causes for termination and explicitly stating its recommendation for the issuance of a Notice to Terminate.

2. Corrupt, Fraudulent, Collusive, and Coercive Practices

2.1. Unless otherwise provided in the <u>SCC</u>, the Procuring Entity as well as the bidders, contractors, or suppliers shall observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement and execution of this Contract. In pursuance of this policy, the Procuring Entity:

(a) defines, for the purposes of this provision, the terms set forth below as follows:

(i) "corrupt practice" means behavior on the part of officials in the public or private sectors by which they improperly and unlawfully enrich themselves, others, or induce others to do so, by misusing the position in which they are placed, and it includes the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of anything of value to influence the action of any such official in the procurement process or in contract execution; entering, on behalf of the Government, into any contract or transaction manifestly and grossly disadvantageous to the same, whether or not the public officer profited or will profit thereby, and similar acts as provided in Republic Act 3019.

(ii) "fraudulent practice" means a misrepresentation of facts in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a contract to the detriment of the Procuring Entity, and includes collusive practices among Bidders (prior to or after bid submission) designed to establish bid prices at artificial, noncompetitive levels and to deprive the Procuring Entity of the benefits of free and open competition.

(iii) "collusive practices" means a scheme or arrangement between two or more Bidders, with or without the knowledge of the Procuring Entity, designed to establish bid prices at artificial, non-competitive levels.

(iv) "coercive practices" means harming or threatening to harm, directly or indirectly, persons, or their property to influence their participation in a procurement process, or affect the execution of a contract;

(v) "obstructive practice" is

(aa) deliberately destroying, falsifying, altering or concealing of evidence material to an administrative proceedings or investigation or making false statements to investigators in order to materially impede an administrative proceedings or investigation of the Procuring Entity or any foreign government/foreign or international financing institution into allegations of a corrupt, fraudulent, coercive or collusive practice; and/or threatening, harassing or intimidating any party to prevent it from disclosing its knowledge of matters relevant to the administrative proceedings or investigation or from pursuing such proceedings or investigation; or

(bb) acts intended to materially impede the exercise of the inspection and audit rights of the Procuring Entity or any foreign government/foreign or international financing institution herein.

(b) will reject a proposal for award if it determines that the Bidder recommended for award has engaged in any of the practices mentioned in this Clause for purposes of competing for the contract.

(c) Further the Funding Source, Borrower or Procuring Entity, as appropriate, will seek to impose the maximum civil, administrative and/or criminal penalties available under the applicable law on individuals and organizations deemed to be involved with any of the practices mentioned in **GCC** Clause .

3. Inspection and Audit by the Funding Source

The Supplier shall permit the Funding Source to inspect the Supplier's accounts and records relating to the performance of the Supplier and to have them audited by auditors appointed by the Funding Source, if so required by the Funding Source.

4. Governing Law and Language

4.1. This Contract shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the Republic of the Philippines.

4.2. This Contract has been executed in the English language, which shall be the binding and controlling language for all matters relating to the meaning or interpretation of this Contract. All correspondence and other documents pertaining to this Contract exchanged by the parties shall be written in English.

5. Notices

5.1. Any notice, request, or consent required or permitted to be given or made pursuant to this Contract shall be in writing. Any such notice, request, or consent shall be deemed to have been given or made when received by the concerned party, either in person or through an authorized representative of the Party to whom the communication is addressed, or when sent by registered mail, telex, telegram, or facsimile to such Party at the address specified in the **SCC**, which shall be effective when delivered and duly received or on the notice's effective date, whichever is later.

5.2. A Party may change its address for notice hereunder by giving the other Party notice of such change pursuant to the provisions listed in the <u>SCC</u> for GCC Clause

6. Scope of Contract

6.1. The Goods and Related Services to be provided shall be as specified in Section VI. Schedule of Requirements.

6.2. This Contract shall include all such items, although not specifically mentioned, that can be reasonably inferred as being required for its completion as if such items were expressly mentioned herein. Any additional requirements for the completion of this Contract shall be provided in the <u>SCC</u>.

7. Subcontracting

7.1. Subcontracting of any portion of the Goods, if allowed in the **BDS**, does not relieve the Supplier of any liability or obligation under this Contract. The Supplier will be responsible for the acts, defaults, and negligence of any subcontractor, its agents, servants or workmen as fully as if these were the Supplier's own acts, defaults, or negligence, or those of its agents, servants or workmen.

7.2. If subcontracting is allowed, the Supplier may identify its subcontractor during contract implementation. Subcontractors disclosed and identified during the bidding may be changed during the implementation of this Contract. In either case, subcontractors must submit the documentary requirements under **ITB** Clause 12 and comply with the eligibility criteria specified in the **BDS.** In the event that any subcontractor is found by the Procuring Entity to be ineligible, the subcontracting of such portion of the Goods shall be disallowed.

8. Procuring Entity's Responsibilities

8.1. Whenever the performance of the obligations in this Contract requires that the Supplier obtain permits, approvals, import, and other licenses from local public authorities, the Procuring Entity shall, if so needed by the Supplier, make its best effort to assist the Supplier in complying with such requirements in a timely and expeditious manner.

8.2. The Procuring Entity shall pay all costs involved in the performance of its responsibilities in accordance with **GCC** Clause .

9. Prices

9.1. For the given scope of work in this Contract as awarded, all bid prices are considered fixed prices, and therefore not subject to price escalation during contract implementation, except under extraordinary circumstances and upon prior approval of the GPPB in accordance with Section 61 of R.A. 9184 and its IRR or except as provided in this Clause.

9.2. Prices charged by the Supplier for Goods delivered and/or services performed under this Contract shall not vary from the prices quoted by the Supplier in its bid, with the exception of any change in price resulting from a Change Order issued in accordance with **GCC** Clause .

10. Payment

10.1. Payments shall be made only upon a certification by the HoPE to the effect that the Goods have been rendered or delivered in accordance with the terms of this Contract and have been duly inspected and accepted. Except with the prior approval of the President no payment shall be made for services not yet rendered or for supplies and materials not yet delivered under this Contract. Ten percent (10%) of the amount of each payment shall be retained by the Procuring Entity to cover the Supplier's warranty obligations under this Contract as described in **GCC** Clause .

10.2. The Supplier's request(s) for payment shall be made to the Procuring Entity in writing, accompanied by an invoice describing, as appropriate, the Goods delivered

and/or Services performed, and by documents submitted pursuant to the **SCC** provision for **GCC** Clause , and upon fulfillment of other obligations stipulated in this Contract.

10.3. Pursuant to **GCC** Clause , payments shall be made promptly by the Procuring Entity, but in no case later than sixty (60) days after submission of an invoice or claim by the Supplier. Payments shall be in accordance with the schedule stated in the <u>SCC</u>.

10.4. Unless otherwise provided in the <u>SCC</u>, the currency in which payment is made to the Supplier under this Contract shall be in Philippine Pesos.

10.5. Unless otherwise provided in the <u>SCC</u>, payments using Letter of Credit (LC), in accordance with the Guidelines issued by the GPPB, is allowed. For this purpose, the amount of provisional sum is indicated in the <u>SCC</u>. All charges for the opening of the LC and/or incidental expenses thereto shall be for the account of the Supplier.

11. Advance Payment and Terms of Payment

11.1. Advance payment shall be made only after prior approval of the President, and shall not exceed fifteen percent (15%) of the Contract amount, unless otherwise directed by the President or in cases allowed under Annex "D" of RA 9184.

11.2. All progress payments shall first be charged against the advance payment until the latter has been fully exhausted.

11.3. For Goods supplied from abroad, unless otherwise indicated in the <u>SCC</u>, the terms of payment shall be as follows:

(a) On Contract Signature: Fifteen Percent (15%) of the Contract Price shall be paid within sixty (60) days from signing of the Contract and upon submission of a claim and a bank guarantee for the equivalent amount valid until the Goods are delivered and in the form provided in Section VIII. Bidding Forms.

(b) On Delivery: Sixty-five percent (65%) of the Contract Price shall be paid to the Supplier within sixty (60) days after the date of receipt of the Goods and upon submission of the documents (i) through (vi) specified in the <u>SCC</u> provision on Delivery and Documents.

(c) On Acceptance: The remaining twenty percent (20%) of the Contract Price shall be paid to the Supplier within sixty (60) days after the date of submission of the acceptance and inspection certificate for the respective delivery issued by the Procuring Entity's authorized representative. In the event that no inspection or acceptance certificate is issued by the Procuring Entity's authorized representative within forty five (45) days of the date shown on the delivery receipt, the Supplier shall have the right to claim payment of the remaining twenty percent (20%) subject to the Procuring Entity's own verification of the reason(s) for the failure to issue documents (vii) and (viii) as described in the <u>SCC</u> provision on Delivery and Documents.

12. Taxes and Duties

The Supplier, whether local or foreign, shall be entirely responsible for all the necessary taxes, stamp duties, license fees, and other such levies imposed for the completion of this Contract.

13. Performance Security

13.1. Within ten (10) calendar days from receipt of the Notice of Award from the Procuring Entity but in no case later than the signing of the contract by both parties, the successful Bidder shall furnish the performance security in any the forms prescribed in the **ITB** Clause .

13.2. The performance security posted in favor of the Procuring Entity shall be forfeited in the event it is established that the winning bidder is in default in any of its obligations under the contract.

13.3. The performance security shall remain valid until issuance by the Procuring Entity of the Certificate of Final Acceptance.

13.4. The performance security may be released by the Procuring Entity and returned to the Supplier after the issuance of the Certificate of Final Acceptance subject to the following conditions:

(a) There are no pending claims against the Supplier or the surety company filed by the Procuring Entity;

(b) The Supplier has no pending claims for labor and materials filed against it; and

(c) Other terms specified in the <u>SCC</u>.

13.5. In case of a reduction of the contract value, the Procuring Entity shall allow a proportional reduction in the original performance security, provided that any such reduction is more than ten percent (10%) and that the aggregate of such reductions is not more than fifty percent (50%) of the original performance security.

14. Use of Contract Documents and Information

14.1. The Supplier shall not, except for purposes of performing the obligations in this Contract, without the Procuring Entity's prior written consent, disclose this Contract, or any provision thereof, or any specification, plan, drawing, pattern, sample, or information furnished by or on behalf of the Procuring Entity. Any such disclosure shall be made in confidence and shall extend only as far as may be necessary for purposes of such performance.

14.2. Any document, other than this Contract itself, enumerated in **GCC** Clause shall remain the property of the Procuring Entity and shall be returned (all copies) to the Procuring Entity on completion of the Supplier's performance under this Contract if so required by the Procuring Entity.

15. Standards

The Goods provided under this Contract shall conform to the standards mentioned in the Section VII. Technical Specifications; and, when no applicable standard is mentioned, to the authoritative standards appropriate to the Goods' country of origin. Such standards shall be the latest issued by the institution concerned.

16. Inspection and Tests

16.1. The Procuring Entity or its representative shall have the right to inspect and/or to test the Goods to confirm their conformity to the Contract specifications at no extra cost to the Procuring Entity. The **SCC** and Section VII. Technical Specifications shall specify what inspections and/or tests the Procuring Entity requires and where they are to be conducted. The Procuring Entity shall notify the Supplier in writing, in a timely manner, of the identity of any representatives retained for these purposes.

16.2. If applicable, the inspections and tests may be conducted on the premises of the Supplier or its subcontractor(s), at point of delivery, and/or at the goods' final destination. If conducted on the premises of the Supplier or its subcontractor(s), all reasonable facilities and assistance, including access to drawings and production data, shall be furnished to the inspectors at no charge to the Procuring Entity. The Supplier shall provide the Procuring Entity with results of such inspections and tests.

16.3. The Procuring Entity or its designated representative shall be entitled to attend the tests and/or inspections referred to in this Clause provided that the Procuring Entity shall bear all of its own costs and expenses incurred in connection with such attendance including, but not limited to, all traveling and board and lodging expenses.

16.4. The Procuring Entity may reject any Goods or any part thereof that fail to pass any test and/or inspection or do not conform to the specifications. The Supplier shall either rectify or replace such rejected Goods or parts thereof or make alterations necessary to meet the specifications at no cost to the Procuring Entity, and shall repeat the test and/or inspection, at no cost to the Procuring Entity, upon giving a notice pursuant to **GCC** Clause.

16.5. The Supplier agrees that neither the execution of a test and/or inspection of the Goods or any part thereof, nor the attendance by the Procuring Entity or its representative, shall release the Supplier from any warranties or other obligations under this Contract.

17. Warranty

17.1. The Supplier warrants that the Goods supplied under the Contract are new, unused, of the most recent or current models, and that they incorporate all recent improvements in design and materials, except when the technical specifications required by the Procuring Entity provides otherwise.

17.2. The Supplier further warrants that all Goods supplied under this Contract shall have no defect, arising from design, materials, or workmanship or from any act or omission of the Supplier that may develop under normal use of the supplied Goods in the conditions prevailing in the country of final destination.

17.3. In order to assure that manufacturing defects shall be corrected by the Supplier, a warranty shall be required from the Supplier for a minimum period specified in the **SCC**. The obligation for the warranty shall be covered by, at the Supplier's option, either retention money in an amount equivalent to at least one percent (1%) of every progress payment, or a special bank guarantee equivalent to at least one percent (1%) of the total Contract Price or other such amount if so specified in the **SCC**. The said amounts shall only be released after the lapse of the warranty period specified in the **SCC**; provided, however, that the Supplies delivered are free from patent and latent defects and all the conditions imposed under this Contract have been fully met.

17.4. The Procuring Entity shall promptly notify the Supplier in writing of any claims arising under this warranty. Upon receipt of such notice, the Supplier shall, within the period specified in the **SCC** and with all reasonable speed, repair or replace the defective Goods or parts thereof, without cost to the Procuring Entity.

17.5. If the Supplier, having been notified, fails to remedy the defect(s) within the period specified in **GCC** Clause, the Procuring Entity may proceed to take such remedial action as may be necessary, at the Supplier's risk and expense and without prejudice to any other rights which the Procuring Entity may have against the Supplier under the Contract and under the applicable law.

18. Delays in the Supplier's Performance

18.1. Delivery of the Goods and/or performance of Services shall be made by the Supplier in accordance with the time schedule prescribed by the Procuring Entity in Section VI. Schedule of Requirements.

18.2. If at any time during the performance of this Contract, the Supplier or its Subcontractor(s) should encounter conditions impeding timely delivery of the Goods and/or performance of Services, the Supplier shall promptly notify the Procuring Entity in writing of the fact of the delay, its likely duration and its cause(s). As soon as practicable after receipt of the Supplier's notice, and upon causes provided for under **GCC** Clause , the Procuring Entity shall evaluate the situation and may extend the Supplier's time for performance, in which case the extension shall be ratified by the parties by amendment of Contract.

18.3. Except as provided under **GCC** Clause, a delay by the Supplier in the performance of its obligations shall render the Supplier liable to the imposition of liquidated damages pursuant to **GCC** Clause, unless an extension of time is agreed upon pursuant to **GCC** Clause without the application of liquidated damages.

19. Liquidated Damages

Subject to **GCC** Clauses and , if the Supplier fails to satisfactorily deliver any or all of the Goods and/or to perform the Services within the period(s) specified in this Contract inclusive of duly granted time extensions if any, the Procuring Entity shall, without prejudice to its other remedies under this Contract and under the applicable law, deduct from the Contract Price, as liquidated damages, the applicable rate of one tenth (1/10) of one (1) percent of the cost of the unperformed portion for every day of delay until actual delivery or performance. The maximum deduction shall be ten percent (10%) of the amount of contract. Once the maximum is reached, the

Procuring Entity may rescind or terminate the Contract pursuant to **GCC** Clause, without prejudice to other courses of action and remedies open to it.

20. Settlement of Disputes

20.1. If any dispute or difference of any kind whatsoever shall arise between the Procuring Entity and the Supplier in connection with or arising out of this Contract, the parties shall make every effort to resolve amicably such dispute or difference by mutual consultation.

20.2. If after thirty (30) days, the parties have failed to resolve their dispute or difference by such mutual consultation, then either the Procuring Entity or the Supplier may give notice to the other party of its intention to commence arbitration, as hereinafter provided, as to the matter in dispute, and no arbitration in respect of this matter may be commenced unless such notice is given.

20.3. Any dispute or difference in respect of which a notice of intention to commence arbitration has been given in accordance with this Clause shall be settled by arbitration. Arbitration may be commenced prior to or after delivery of the Goods under this Contract.

20.4. In the case of a dispute between the Procuring Entity and the Supplier, the dispute shall be resolved in accordance with Republic Act 9285 ("R.A. 9285"), otherwise known as the "Alternative Dispute Resolution Act of 2004."

20.5. Notwithstanding any reference to arbitration herein, the parties shall continue to perform their respective obligations under the Contract unless they otherwise agree; and the Procuring Entity shall pay the Supplier any monies due the Supplier.

21. Liability of the Supplier

21.1. The Supplier's liability under this Contract shall be as provided by the laws of the Republic of the Philippines, subject to additional provisions, if any, set forth in the <u>SCC</u>.

21.2. Except in cases of criminal negligence or willful misconduct, and in the case of infringement of patent rights, if applicable, the aggregate liability of the Supplier to the Procuring Entity shall not exceed the total Contract Price, provided that this limitation shall not apply to the cost of repairing or replacing defective equipment.

22. Force Majeure

22.1. The Supplier shall not be liable for forfeiture of its performance security, liquidated damages, or termination for default if and to the extent that the Supplier's delay in performance or other failure to perform its obligations under the Contract is the result of a *force majeure*.

22.2. For purposes of this Contract the terms "*force majeure*" and "fortuitous event" may be used interchangeably. In this regard, a fortuitous event or *force majeure* shall be interpreted to mean an event which the Supplier could not have foreseen, or which though foreseen, was inevitable. It shall not include ordinary unfavorable weather conditions; and any other cause the effects of which could have been avoided with the

exercise of reasonable diligence by the Supplier. Such events may include, but not limited to, acts of the Procuring Entity in its sovereign capacity, wars or revolutions, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, and freight embargoes.

22.3. If a *force majeure* situation arises, the Supplier shall promptly notify the Procuring Entity in writing of such condition and the cause thereof. Unless otherwise directed by the Procuring Entity in writing, the Supplier shall continue to perform its obligations under the Contract as far as is reasonably practical, and shall seek all reasonable alternative means for performance not prevented by the *force majeure*.

23. Termination for Default

23.1. The Procuring Entity shall terminate this Contract for default when any of the following conditions attends its implementation:

(a) Outside of *force majeure*, the Supplier fails to deliver or perform any or all of the Goods within the period(s) specified in the contract, or within any extension thereof granted by the Procuring Entity pursuant to a request made by the Supplier prior to the delay, and such failure amounts to at least ten percent (10%) of the contact price;

(b) As a result of *force majeure*, the Supplier is unable to deliver or perform any or all of the Goods, amounting to at least ten percent (10%) of the contract price, for a period of not less than sixty (60) calendar days after receipt of the notice from the Procuring Entity stating that the circumstance of force majeure is deemed to have ceased; or

(c) The Supplier fails to perform any other obligation under the Contract.

23.2. In the event the Procuring Entity terminates this Contract in whole or in part, for any of the reasons provided under **GCC** Clauses to , the Procuring Entity may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as it deems appropriate, Goods or Services similar to those undelivered, and the Supplier shall be liable to the Procuring Entity for any excess costs for such similar Goods or Services. However, the Supplier shall continue performance of this Contract to the extent not terminated.

23.3. In case the delay in the delivery of the Goods and/or performance of the Services exceeds a time duration equivalent to ten percent (10%) of the specified contract time plus any time extension duly granted to the Supplier, the Procuring Entity may terminate this Contract, forfeit the Supplier's performance security and award the same to a qualified Supplier.

24. Termination for Insolvency

The Procuring Entity shall terminate this Contract if the Supplier is declared bankrupt or insolvent as determined with finality by a court of competent jurisdiction. In this event, termination will be without compensation to the Supplier, provided that such termination will not prejudice or affect any right of action or remedy which has accrued or will accrue thereafter to the Procuring Entity and/or the Supplier.

25. Termination for Convenience

25.1. The Procuring Entity may terminate this Contract, in whole or in part, at any time for its convenience. The HoPE may terminate a contract for the convenience of the Government if he has determined the existence of conditions that make Project Implementation economically, financially or technically impractical and/or unnecessary, such as, but not limited to, fortuitous event(s) or changes in law and national government policies.

25.2. The Goods that have been delivered and/or performed or are ready for delivery or performance within thirty (30) calendar days after the Supplier's receipt of Notice to Terminate shall be accepted by the Procuring Entity at the contract terms and prices. For Goods not yet performed and/or ready for delivery, the Procuring Entity may elect:

(a) to have any portion delivered and/or performed and paid at the contract terms and prices; and/or

(b) to cancel the remainder and pay to the Supplier an agreed amount for partially completed and/or performed goods and for materials and parts previously procured by the Supplier.

25.3. If the Supplier suffers loss in its initial performance of the terminated contract, such as purchase of raw materials for goods specially manufactured for the Procuring Entity which cannot be sold in open market, it shall be allowed to recover partially from this Contract, on a *quantum meruit* basis. Before recovery may be made, the fact of loss must be established under oath by the Supplier to the satisfaction of the Procuring Entity before recovery may be made.

26. Termination for Unlawful Acts

26.1. The Procuring Entity may terminate this Contract in case it is determined *prima facie* that the Supplier has engaged, before or during the implementation of this Contract, in unlawful deeds and behaviors relative to contract acquisition and implementation. Unlawful acts include, but are not limited to, the following:

(a) Corrupt, fraudulent, and coercive practices as defined in **ITB** Clause 3.1(a);

(b) Drawing up or using forged documents;

(c) Using adulterated materials, means or methods, or engaging in production contrary to rules of science or the trade; and

(d) Any other act analogous to the foregoing.

27. Procedures for Termination of Contracts

27.1. The following provisions shall govern the procedures for termination of this Contract:

(a) Upon receipt of a written report of acts or causes which may constitute ground(s) for termination as aforementioned, or upon its own initiative, the Implementing Unit

shall, within a period of seven (7) calendar days, verify the existence of such ground(s) and cause the execution of a Verified Report, with all relevant evidence attached;

(b) Upon recommendation by the Implementing Unit, the HoPE shall terminate this Contract only by a written notice to the Supplier conveying the termination of this Contract. The notice shall state:

(i) that this Contract is being terminated for any of the ground(s) aforementioned, and a statement of the acts that constitute the ground(s) constituting the same;

(ii) the extent of termination, whether in whole or in part;

(iii) an instruction to the Supplier to show cause as to why this Contract should not be terminated; and

(iv) special instructions of the Procuring Entity, if any.

(c) The Notice to Terminate shall be accompanied by a copy of the Verified Report;

(d) Within a period of seven (7) calendar days from receipt of the Notice of Termination, the Supplier shall submit to the HoPE a verified position paper stating why this Contract should not be terminated. If the Supplier fails to show cause after the lapse of the seven (7) day period, either by inaction or by default, the HoPE shall issue an order terminating this Contract;

(e) The Procuring Entity may, at any time before receipt of the Supplier's verified position paper described in item (d) above withdraw the Notice to Terminate if it is determined that certain items or works subject of the notice had been completed, delivered, or performed before the Supplier's receipt of the notice;

(f) Within a non-extendible period of ten (10) calendar days from receipt of the verified position paper, the HoPE shall decide whether or not to terminate this Contract. It shall serve a written notice to the Supplier of its decision and, unless otherwise provided, this Contract is deemed terminated from receipt of the Supplier of the notice of decision. The termination shall only be based on the ground(s) stated in the Notice to Terminate;

(g) The HoPE may create a Contract Termination Review Committee (CTRC) to assist him in the discharge of this function. All decisions recommended by the CTRC shall be subject to the approval of the HoPE; and

(h) The Supplier must serve a written notice to the Procuring Entity of its intention to terminate the contract at least thirty (30) calendar days before its intended termination. The Contract is deemed terminated if it is not resumed in thirty (30) calendar days after the receipt of such notice by the Procuring Entity.

28. Assignment of Rights

The Supplier shall not assign his rights or obligations under this Contract, in whole or in part, except with the Procuring Entity's prior written consent.

29. Contract Amendment

Subject to applicable laws, no variation in or modification of the terms of this Contract shall be made except by written amendment signed by the parties.

30. Application

These General Conditions shall apply to the extent that they are not superseded by provisions of other parts of this Contract.

GCC Clause					
1.1 (g)	The procuring Entity is the National Library of the Philippines (NLP)				
1.1 (i)	The Supplier is:				
1.1 (j)	The Fur	nding Source is:			
	The Co	overnment of the Philippines (GG	DD) through the suthorized		
		iation for FY 2021 General Appr			
		of Two Million Eight Hundred S			
		64,000.00).	5		
	Lot No.	Item Description	Approved Budget Contract (ABC)		
	1	Children's and Teens eBooks	Php501,270.00		
	2	Scholarly eBooks	Php1,020,038.24		
	3	Filipiniana eBooks	Php94,697.76		
	4	Professional/Technical eBooks	Php501,194.00		
	5	Foreign Reference eBooks	Php746,800.00		
		TOTAL ABC	Php2,864,000.00		
1.1 (k)]	National Library of the Philippines			
		Г.М. Kalaw St., Ermita, Manila			
5.1	The Procuring Entity's address for Notices is:				
	I	National Library of the Philippines			
	T.M. Kalaw St., Ermita, Manila				
		Геl. Nos.: (02) 310-5035			
	Construct Demonstr				
	Contact Person:				
	Marie Joy H. Bestoir Eleanor C. Siyang				
	Phil Marc Jacinto				
		BAC Secretary			
		NLP Building			
	Tel.: (02) 5336-7200 loc. 406 / 412				
	Email Add : bac@nlp.gov.ph				
	The Supplier's address for Notices is:				
		-			
6.1	The Go	ods shall only be delivered by t	he Supplier at the National		
	Library of the Philippines, T.M. Kalaw St. Ermita Manila and upon instruction by the Administrative Officer not later than 3:00pm on the day of delivery as indicated in Section VI. Schedule of Requirements.				
	of Requ	er, the delivery schedule as indica irements may be modified at the op or due notice, written or verbal, to	ption of the Procuring Entity		

Section V. Special Conditions of Contract

10.2	No further instructions		
10.2	No further instructions		
13.1	No further instructions		
13.4	No further instructions		
14.	No further instructions		
16.1	The Goods delivered are accepted by the Procuring Entity as to quantity only. However, inspection as to the Goods' compliance with the technical specifications, and its order and condition, will be done in the presence of the representatives of both Supplier and Procuring Entity upon prior due notice, written or verbal, to the authorized representative of the Supplier. The inspection will push through as scheduled even in the absence of the Supplier's representative, if the latter was duly notified. In which case, the results of the inspection conducted by the Procuring Entity shall be final and binding upon the Supplier.		
	with Section VII. Technical Specifications.		
17.4 and 17.5	No further instructions		
19	No further instruction		
21.1	If applicable, all partners to the joint venture shall be jointly and severally liable to the procuring entity.		

Section VI. Schedule of Requirements

The delivery schedule expressed as weeks/months stipulates hereafter a delivery date which is the date of delivery to the project site.

Lot No	Item Description	Quantity	Total Cost	Delivered, Weeks/ Months
				Within 30 calendar days upon receipt of P.O.
1	CHILDREN'S AND TEENS EBOOKS	107 volumes	501,270.00	
	A Celebration of Mindfulness: Joy. Flowerpot Press,2020. 9781486718269			
	A Celebration of Mindfulness: Peace. Flowerpot Press, 2020. 9781486718276			
	Addicted: Addicted to Social Media. ReferencePoint Press, 2020. 9781682825747			
	Addicted: Addicted to Video Games. ReferencePoint Press , 2020. 9781682825761			
	Blaze Your Own Trail: An Interactive Guide to Navigating Life with Confidence, Solidarity, and Compassion. Berrett-Koehler, 2020 .9781523087976			
	Career Finder: Work in the Military. ReferencePoint Press: BrightPoint Press, 2020. 9781682827307			
	Careers for Creative People: Careers in Animation and Comics. ReferencePoint Press, 2020. 9781682826768			
	Careers for Creative People: Careers in Fashion. ReferencePoint Press, 2020. 9781682826805			
	Changing Perspectives: Higher Education. Rosen Publishing: New York Times Educational Publishing, 2020. 9781642822281			
	Chart a New Course: A Guide to Teaching Essential Skills for Tomorrow's World. International Society for Technology in Education (ISTE), 2020. 9781564848284			
	Coping: Coping with HIV and AIDS. Rosen Publishing: Rosen Young Adult, 2020. 9781508187325			
	Cultural Competence Now: 56 Exercises to Help Educators Understand and Challenge Bias, Racism, and Privilege. Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development (ASCD), 2020. 9781416628910			

Mythology. ReferencePoint Press, 2020. 9781682826249	
Exploring Greek Mythology: Gods of Greek Mythology. ReferencePoint Press, 2020. 9781682826225	
Exploring Greek Mythology: Heroes of Greek Mythology. ReferencePoint Press, 2020. 9781682826263	
Eye to Eye with Animals: Insects, 2nd ed. Britannica: Britannica Digital Learning, 2020. 9781625137760	
Eye to Eye with Animals: Reptiles, 2nd ed. Britannica: Britannica Digital Learning, 2020. 9781625137777	
Eye to Eye with Endangered Habitats: Coral Reefs 2nd edBritannica: Britannica Digital Learning, 2020. 9781625137180	
Financial Literacy: Earning, Saving, and Investing. ABDO Publishing: Essential Library, 2020 . 9781532172366	
Getting Relationships Right: How to Build Resilience and Thrive in Life, Love, and Work. Berrett-Koehler, 2020. 9781523088522	
Green Earth Science: Clean and Green Energy2nd ed Britannica: Britannica Digital Learning, 2020. 9781625137234	
Green Earth Science: Cleaning Up the Earth2nd ed Britannica: Britannica Digital Learning, 2020. 9781625137241	
Green Earth Science: Growing Up Green2nd ed Britannica: Britannica Digital Learning, 2020. 9781625137265	
Green Earth Science: Trees - Earth's Lungs 2nd ed Britannica: Britannica Digital Learning, 2020. 97816251373029781625137302	
High-Demand Careers: Your Future as a Police Officer. Rosen Publishing: Rosen Young Adult, 2020. 9781508187936	
High-Demand Careers: Your Future as a Teacher. Rosen Publishing: Rosen Young Adult , 2020. 9781508187967	
Immigration Issues: Detaining and Deporting Undocumented Immigrants. ReferencePoint Press, 2020. 9781682827840	
In Focus: Fake News. ReferencePoint Press: BrightPoint Press, 2020. 9781682827161	
Instruments Around the World: Drums, 20219781680205916	

Issues Today: How Does Fake News Threaten Society?, 20219781682828809	
Issues Today: How Has the #MeToo Movement Changed Society?, 20219781682828908	
LGBTQ History and Current Issues. Britannica: Britannica Digital Learning, 2020. 9781625138811	
Mental Health Guides: Understanding Bipolar Disorder, 20219781682829868	
Mental Health Guides: Understanding Panic Attacks, 20219781682829905	
Money Basics: Living on a Budget. ReferencePoint Press: BrightPoint Press, 2020. 9781682827987	
Money Basics: Saving and Investing. ReferencePoint Press: BrightPoint Press, 2020. 9781682828021	
My First Discovery Library: Howl, Growl, Mooo, Whooo, A Book of Animals Sounds, 2nd ed.Britannica: Britannica Digital Learning, 2020. 9781625138057	
My Science Library: Animal Habitats, 2nd ed. Britannica: Britannica Digital Learning, 2020. 9781625137524	
My Science Library: Earth's Changing Surface 2nd ed Britannica: Britannica Digital Learning, 2020. 9781625137531	
My Science Library: How Do Plants Grow?, 2nd ed. Britannica: Britannica Digital Learning, 2020. 9781625137548	
My Science Library: Matter2nd edBritannica: Britannica Digital Learning, 2020. 9781625137579	
My Science Library: Our Sun Brings Life, 2nd ed. Britannica: Britannica Digital Learning, 2020. 9781625137593	
My Science Library: Solid or Liquid?, 2nd ed Britannica: Britannica Digital Learning, 2020. 9781625137647	
My Science Library: Studying Weather and Climates 2nd edBritannica: Britannica Digital Learning, 2020. 9781625137661	
My Science Library: The Night Sky, 2nd ed. Britannica: Britannica Digital Learning, 2020. 9781625137678	
My Science Library: Where Did the Water Go?, 2nd edBritannica: Britannica Digital Learning, 2020. 9781625137715	
My Science Library: Zap! It's Electricity!, 2nd ed Britannica: Britannica Digital Learning, 2020. 9781625137722	

Once Upon a Dhysical Science Deely 12	
Once Upon a Physical Science Book: 12 Interdisciplinary Lessons to Create Confident	
Readers, 20219781681407425	
Privacy in the Digital Age:	
Cybercrime9781532172151	
Privacy in the Digital Age: Personal Data Collection.	
ABDO Publishing: Core Library, 2020.	
9781532172182	
Real World Science: Ecology in Your Everyday Life.	
Enslow Publishing, 2020. 9781978509504	
Real World Science: Engineering in Your Everyday	
Life. Enslow Publishing. 2020. 9781978509528	
Real World Science: Physics in Your Everyday Life .	
Enslow Publishing, 2020. 9781978509542	
Social Justice Handbook: Understanding Immigration.	
Rosen Publishing: Rosen Central , 2020.	
9781725346826	
Social Media Smarts: Bullies and Trolls - Protecting	
Yourself on Social Media. Enslow Publishing, 2020.	
9781978507708	
Social Media Smarts: You're Addicted to Your Phone	
- How to Break the Habit.Enslow Publishing, 2020.	
9781978507739	
Spotlight on Social and Emotional Learning: A Can-	
Do Attitude - Understanding Self-Efficacy. Rosen	
Publishing: Powerkids Press, 2020. 9781725301979	
Spotlight on Social and Emotional Learning: An Inner	
Drive – Self-Motivation. Rosen Publishing:	
 Powerkids Press, 2020. 9781725302334	
Spotlight on Social and Emotional Learning:	
Believing in Yourself - Achieving Confidence. Rosen	
 Publishing: Powerkids Press, 2020. 9781725301917	
Spotlight on Social and Emotional Learning: Hard	
Work and Determination - Developing Self- Discipline. Rosen Publishing: Powerkids Press, 2020.	
9781725302310	
Spotlight on Social and Emotional Learning: Keeping	
Calm and Focused - Stress Management. Rosen	
Publishing: Powerkids Press, 2020. 9781725302341	
Spotlight on Social and Emotional Learning: Planning	
for Success - Goal Setting . Rosen Publishing:	
Powerkids Press, 2020. 9781725302365	
Spotlight on Social and Emotional Learning: Think	
Before You Act - Impulse Control. Rosen Publishing:	
Powerkids Press, 2020. 9781725302389	
STEAM Jobs You'll Love: Architecture and	
Construction. Rourke Publishing, 2020.	

9781731615831	
STEAM Jobs You'll Love: Cybersecurity. Rourke Publishing, 2020. 9781731615855	
STEAM Jobs You'll Love: Internet Technology. Rourke Publishing, 2020. 9781731615824	
Student Workbook for Argument-Driven Inquiry in Fifth-Grade Science: Three-Dimensional Investigations, 20219781681405742	
Teen Life Skills: Getting a Job. ReferencePoint Press, 2020. 9781682827444	
Teen Life Skills: Living a Healthy Lifestyle. ReferencePoint Press, 2020. 9781682827468	
Teen Problems: Challenges for LGBTQ Teens, 20219781682829646	
Teen Problems: Teens and Cyberbullying, 20219781682829622	
Teen Problems: Teens and Depression, 20219781682829608	
The Coronavirus: Distance Learning, 20219781098205584	
The Coronavirus: Heroes of COVID-19, 20219781098205591	
The Coronavirus: Staying Connected While Social Distancing, 20219781098205607	
The Coronavirus: Staying Safe with Healthy Habits, 20219781098205614	
The Coronavirus: STEM and COVID-19, 20219781098205621	
The Coronavirus: The COVID-19 Virus. ABDO Publishing: ABDO Kids Jumbo, 2021. 9781098205577	
The Need to Know Library: Everything You Need to Know About Alcoholism. Rosen Publishing: Rosen Young Adult, 2020. 9781508187509	
The Power of Disability: 10 Lessons for Surviving, Thriving, and Changing the World. Berrett- Koehler,2020. 9781523087587	
The Promise and Perils of Technology: Internet Security and You. Rosen Publishing: Rosen Young Adult, 2020. 9781508188292	
The Promise and Perils of Technology: Privacy, Data Harvesting, and You. Rosen Publishing: Rosen Young Adult, 2020. 9781508188322	
Unplugged Activities for Future Coders: Build Your Computational Thinking. Skills Enslow Publishing, 2020. 9781978510630	

Unplugged Activities for Future Coders: Build Your Computer Security Skills. Enslow Publishing,2020. 9781978510661		
We Can Be Responsible! We Stay Healthy. Gareth Stevens Publishing, 2020. 9781538239292		
Weather Watchers: Predicting the Weather. Rourke Publishing: Discovery Library Jr, 2020. 9781731628497		
Weather Watchers: Rain, Snow, Sleet, and Hail. Rourke Publishing: Discovery Library Jr, 2020. 9781731628480		
What You Need to Know about Eating Disorders. ABC-CLIO: Greenwood Publishing Group, 2020. 9781440862403		
 Specifications:		
1. Upon purchase, the NLP should own these titles in perpetuity (perpetual access).		
 These materials should be purchased with no annual fee, no maintenance fee, no hosting fee, and no support fee. 		
3. Provide 24/7 unlimited access /user using IP/Username and Password authentication to NLP		
4. Provide FREE training and orientation, usage statistics, administrator and technical support for ebook related concerns.		
5. The vendor will provide continuous support to NLP promoting the ebooks.		
6. These titles should be accessed in one platform only or in platforms with existing NLP eBook Collection.		
7. Must provide marc records and PDFs		
8. Submit a soft copy of technical and financial requirements onto USB flash drive or CD or DVD. Use the attached Excel Template in providing the metadata.		
9. Bundle with 2 or more desktop		
Technical Specifications of Desktop: Processor: 10th Generation Intel Core i3-10100, 6 MB Cache, 4 Core, 8 Threads, 3.6 GHz to 4.3 GHz GPU: Intel® UHD Graphics 630		
Memory: 4 GB, 1 x 4 GB, DDR4, 2666 MHz Storage: 3.5-inch, 1 TB, 7200 RPM, SATA HDD Connectivity: Dell Wireless 3165 Driver: Intel®		
Wireless-AC 3165 802.11ac 1x1 + Bluetooth 4.2 Operating System: Windows 10 Home (in CD's) 15" inches monitor		

	USB combo keyboard and mouse			
2	SCHOLARLY EBOOKS	128 volumes	1,020,038.24	
	A doll for grandma : a story about Alzheimer's dis- ease Sharkey, Paulette Bochnig; Woo, Samantha 2020 9781506470610			
	A guide to screenwriting success: writing for film, television, and digital streaming, Second edition Duncan, Stephen V.2nd ed 2020 9781538128930			
	A Lay preacher's guide : how to craft a faithful sermon Lewis, Karoline M. 2020 9781506462745			
	An introduction to system software Kaur, Devinder 2020 9781783325764			
	Arts of healing : cultural narratives of trauma Ionescu, Arleen; Margaroni, Maria 2020 9781786610980			
	Baby hats to crochet: 10 fun designs for newborn to 12 monthsSimpson, KristiRowman and Littlefield Publishing (RLPG) 2020 9780811769419			
	Barbarians on an ancient sea Westbrook, William 2020 9781493051564			
	Biological control of insects, pests and diseases Fouda, Hazem Shawky 2020 9781774074336			
	Building a healthy multi-ethnic church : mandate, commitments, and practices of a diverse congregation Deymaz, MarkNational Book Network (NBN Fusion) 2020 9781506463407			
	Christianity in East and Southeast AsiaRoss, Kenneth R.;Alvarez, Francis;Johnson, Todd M.Edinburgh University Press (EUP) 2020 9781474451628			
	Climate change impacts on fisheries and aquaculture: a global analysis Borges, Bruno Augusto Amato 1st ed 2020 9781774074725			
	Coach to coach : an empowering story about how to be a great leaderRooney, MartinWiley20209781119662211			
	Community archives, community spaces : heritage, memory and identity Bastian, Jeannette A.; Flinn, Andrew 2020 9781783303526			
	Comparing the literatures: literary studies in a global age Damrosch, David 2020 9780691201283			
	Computer network security Sadiqui, Ali 2020 9781119706748			
	Computer programming for absolute beginners : learn essential computer science concepts and coding techniques to kick-start your programming career Wassberg, Joakim Packt Publishing 2020			

9781839212536	
Copyright law for librarians and educators : creative strategies and practical solutions, fourth edition Crews, Kenneth D. American Library Association (ALA) 2020 9780838946909	
Copyright policies and workflows in libraries : a concise handbook Mower, Allyson 2020 9781538133231	
Creating a democratic climate for kids : a new guide for educators, parents, and other significant adults in kids' lives McCormick, Mary Lou 2020 9781475858013	
Criminology explains school bullying Brooks, Robert A.;Cohen, Jeffrey W.2020 9780520970465	
Crochet for play : 90 patterns for food and kitchenFörthmann, LuciaRowman and Littlefield Publishing (RLPG) 2020 9780811769778	
Cyber minds: insights on cyber security across the cloud, data, artificial intelligence, block chain, and IoT to keep you cyber safe Rubinoff, Shira 2020 9781789805680	
Cyber security Padallan, Jocelyn O. 2020 9781774074015	
Data storage and information system in Libraries Srivastava, Aashish Kumar 2020 9781774075739	
Developing a library accessibility plan : a practical guide for librarians Marrall, Rebecca M 2020 9781538131145	
Developing library collections for today's young adults : ensuring inclusion and access, Second edition Pattee, Amy S.2nd ed 2020 9781538123560	
Discovering creative writing Harper, Graeme 2020 9781788928472	
Dyslexia and counselling Chavez, Aimee Concepcion 20209781774075210	
Early childhood education and the student empowerment program Barbiere, Mario C.;Wiatr, Jane C. 2020 9781475856071	
Elevate the debate : a multilayered approach to communicating your research Schwabish, Jonathan A. Wiley 2020 9781119620037	
Emergency preparedness for libraries, second editionTodaro, Julie2nd ed20209781641433662	
Ensuring global food safety: exploring global harmonization D Souza, Oliva 2020 9781774074862	
Evaluation and library decision making McClain, John 2020 9781774075142	

Excellence : every classroom, every lesson, every day Horton, Michael 2020 9781475855487		
Fairy chimney soda Kesal, Ercan 2020 9781785271502		
Financial management for farmers Wafullah, Nekesah T. 2020 9781774075203		
Food safety handbook: a practical guide for building a robust food safety management system International Finance Corporation The World Bank 2020 9781464815492		
Games for your mind: the history and future of logic puzzles Rosenhouse, Jason Princeton University Press (PUP) 2020 9780691200347		
Global dwelling: approaches to sustainability, design and participation Hadjri, K.;Madrazo, L.;Durosaiye, I.O.WIT Press 2020 9781784662202		
Good grief : a companion for every loss Westberg, Granger E. 2020 9781506469553		
Growing up with philosophy camp : how learning to think develops friendship, community, and a sense of self Katz, Claire Elise; Wartenberg, Thomas 2020 9781475847239		
Hidden wings : emerging from troubled times with new hope and deeper wisdom Silf, Margaret 2020 9781506467290		
Hire right, fire right : a leader's guide to finding and keeping your best peopleHewertson, Roxi BaharRowman and Littlefield Publishing (RLPG) 2020 9781538130636		
Home exercise programs for musculoskeletal and sports injuries : the evidence-based guide for practitioners Wendel, Ian; Wyss, James 2020 9781617052972		
How Millennials can lead us out of the mess we're in : a Jew, a Muslim, and a Christian share leadership lessons from the life of Moses Unus, Iqbal;Schreiber, Mordecai; Punnett, Ian Case 2020 9781538134115		
How to be content : an ancient poet's guide for an age of excess Horace 2020 9780691208497		
How to think like an officer : lessons in learning and leadership for soldiers and citizens Bonadonna, Reed Rowman and Littlefield Publishing (RLPG)2020 9780811769372		
Human dignity, education, and political society : a philosophical defense of the liberal arts Greenaway, James 2020 9781793611017		
Humana festival 2018: the complete plays Wegener,		

Amy;Page-White, Jenni 2020 9781538136355	
Immersive learning : a practical guide to virtual reality's superpowers in education Frehlich, Craig 2020 9781475857955	
In search of the soul: a philosophical essay Cottingham, John 2020 9780691197586	
In times of crisis and sorrow : a minister's manual resource guideNorén, Carol M.National Book Network (NBN Fusion) 2020 9781506463506	
Informal education and childhood Ang-Manaig, Karen 2020 9781774075234	
Information governance: concepts, strategies, and best practices, 2nd edition Smallwood, Robert F.Wiley 2020 9781119491415	
Information technology (IT) professionals: a practical career guide Dafforn, Erik 1st ed 2020 9781538111789	
Information technology in agriculture Fouda, Hazem Shawky 2020 9781774075104	
Innovator's playbook : how to create great products, services and experiences that your customers will love Baird, Nathan Wiley 2020 9780730383703	
Instructional management and supervision Ang- Manaig, Karen 2020 9781774075173	
Integrating literacy naturally : avoiding the one-size- fits-all curriculum in early childhood Pinkerton, Kim; Hewitt, Amelia 2020 9781475853902	
Introduction to computer information systems Panwar, Suraj Singh Arcler Education 2020 9781774074060	
Introduction to knowledge organization Gnoli, Claudio 2020 9781783304677	
It starts with clients : your 100-day plan to build lifelong relationships and revenue Sobel, Andrew Wiley 2020 9781119619123	
Java programming applications by Prudhomme, Gerard Arcler Education 2020 9781774074053	
Just love : a journey of self-acceptance Ozanne, Jayne 2020 9781506467443	
Knitting & crocheting all-in-one for dummiesAllen, Pam;Barr, Tracy L.;Bird, Marly;Brittain, Susan;Manthey, Karen;Okey, Shannon;Porter, KristiWiley20209781119652960	
Leadership in action : keys to ensure school success Dueck, Jim 2020 9781475852394	
Leadership in education Balajadia-Ducut, Ruth Mandani Arcler Education 2020 9781774075180	

Leading in a culture of change. Second edition Fullan.			
Michael Wiley 2020 9781119595786			
Learning style in education Selvam, S. K. Panneer; Thomas, Babu 2020 9789389980851			
Literature and inequality: nine perspectives from the Napoleonic era through the first gilded age Shaviro, Daniel 2020 9781785273674			
Literature and transformation: a narrative study of life-changing reading experiences Tangerås, Thor Magnus 2020 9781785272950			
Maker space and collaborative technologies : a LITA guide Thomsett-Scott, Beth2 020 9781538126493			
Maker spaces for adults : best practices and great projects Hicks, Jennifer;Long, Jessica 2020 9781538133330			
Managing data quality: a practical guide King, Tim; Schwarzenbach, Julian NBN International (NBNi) 2020 9781780174600			
Managing hospitality facilities Tieng, Sophea 2020 9781774075951			
Mapping is elementary, my dear : 100 activities for teaching map skills to K–6 students Gandy, S. Kay 2020 9781475856798			
Mastering JavaScript functional programming : write clean, robust, and maintainable web and server code using functional JavaScript, Second edition Kereki, Federico Packt Publishing 2020 9781839217425			
Microsoft 365 certified fundamentals MS-900 exam guide: expert tips and techniques to pass the MS-900 certification exam on the first attempt Guilmette, Aaron; Zanre, Marcos;Lee, Yura Packt Publishing 2020 9781838984946			
Mindful and relational approaches to social justice, equity, and diversity in teacher education Kitchen, Julian; Ragoonaden, Karen 2020 9781498598927			
Minister's prayer book : an order of prayers and readings, revised edition Wengert, Timothy J.;Haemig, Mary Jane;Halverson, Chris;Harrell, Robb National Book Network (NBN Fusion) 2020 9781506454535			
Moral issues in special education : an inquiry into the basic rights, responsibilities, and idealsLadenson, Robert F.20209781475855357			
Multicultural literature in the content areas : transforming K-12 classrooms into engaging, inviting, and socially conscious spaces Scott, Lakia			
	Learning style in education Selvam, S. K. Panneer; Thomas, Babu 2020 9789389980851 Literature and inequality: nine perspectives from the Napoleonic era through the first gilded age Shaviro, Daniel 2020 9781785273674 Literature and transformation: a narrative study of life-changing reading experiences Tangerås, Thor Magnus 2020 9781785272950 Maker space and collaborative technologies : a LITA guide Thomsett-Scott, Beth2 020 9781538126493 Maker spaces for adults : best practices and great projects Hicks, Jennifer;Long, Jessica 2020 9781538133330 Managing data quality: a practical guide King, Tim; Schwarzenbach, Julian NBN International (NBNi) 2020 9781780174600 Managing hospitality facilities Tieng, Sophea 2020 9781774075951 Mapping is elementary, my dear : 100 activities for teaching map skills to K–6 students Gandy, S. Kay 2020 9781475856798 Mastering JavaScript functional programming : write clean, robust, and maintainable web and server code using functional JavaScript, Second edition Kereki, Federico Packt Publishing 2020 9781839217425 Microsoft 365 certified fundamentals MS-900 exam guide: expert tips and techniques to pass the MS-900 certification exam on the first attempt Guilmette, Aaron; Zanre, Marcos;Lee, Yura Packt Publishing 2020 9781838984946 Mindful and relational approaches to social justice, equity, and diversity in teacher education Kitchen, Julian; Ragoonaden, Karen 2020 9781498598927 Minister's prayer book : an order of prayers and readings, revised edition Wengert, Timothy J.;Haemig, Mary Jane;Halverson, Chris;Harrell, Robb National Book Network (NBN Fusion) 2020 9781506454535 Moral issues in special education : an inquiry into the basic rights, responsibilities, and idealsLadenson, Robert F.20209781475855357 Multicultural literature in the content areas : transforming K-12 classrooms into engaging, inviting,	Michael Wiley 2020 9781119595786Learning style in education Selvam, S. K. Panneer; Thomas, Babu 2020 9789389980851Literature and inequality: nine perspectives from the Napoleonic era through the first gilded age Shaviro, Daniel 2020 9781785273674Literature and transformation: a narrative study of life-changing reading experiences Tangerås, Thor Magnus 2020 9781785272950Maker space and collaborative technologies : a LITA guide Thomsett-Scott, Beth2 020 9781538126493Maker spaces for adults : best practices and great projects Hicks, Jennifer;Long, Jessica 2020 9781538133330Managing data quality: a practical guide King, Tim; Schwarzenbach, Julian NBN International (NBNi) 2020 97814780174600Mapping is elementary, my dear : 100 activities for teaching map skills to K-6 students Gandy, S. Kay 2020 9781475856798Mastering JavaScript functional programming : write clean, robust, and maintainable web and server code using functional JavaScript, Second edition Kereki, Federico Packt Publishing 2020 9781839217425Microsoft 365 certified fundamentals MS-900 exam guide: expert tips and techniques to pass the MS-900 certification exam on the first attempt Guilmette, Aaron; Zanre, Marcos;Lee, Yura Packt Publishing 2020 978183884946Mindful and relational approaches to social justice, equity, and diversity in teacher education Kitchen, Julian; Ragoonaden, Karen 2020 9781498598927Minister's prayer book : an order of prayers and readings, revised edition Wengert, Timothy J,Haemig, Mary Jane;Halverson, Chris;Harrell, Robb National Book Network (NBN Fusion) 2020 9781538984946Moral issues in special education : an inquiry into the basic rights, responsibilities, and idealsLadenson, Robert F.20209781475	Michael Wiley 2020 9781119595786Learning style in education Selvam, S. K. Panneer; Thomas, Babu 2020 9789389980851Literature and inequality: nine perspectives from the Napoleonic era through the first gilded age Shaviro, Daniel 2020 9781785273674Literature and transformation: a narrative study of life-changing reading experiences Tangerås, Thor Magnus 2020 9781785272950Maker space and collaborative technologies : a LITA guide Thomsett-Scott, Beth2 020 978158126493Maker spaces for adults : best practices and great projects Hicks, Jennifer;Long, Jessica 2020 9781538133330Managing data quality: a practical guide King, Tim; Schwarzenbach, Julian NBN International (NBNi) 2020 9781780174600Mapping is elementary, my dear : 100 activities for teaching map skills to K-6 students Gandy, S. Kay 2020 9781475856798Mastering JavaScript functional programming : write clean, robust, and maintainable web and server code using functional JavaScript, Second edition Kereki, Federico Packt Publishing 2020 9781839217425Microsoft 365 certified fundamentals MS-900 exam guide: expert tips and techniques to pass the MS-900 certification exam on the first attempt Guilmette, Aaron; Zanre, Marcos;Lee, Yura Packt Publishing 2020 978183894946Mindful and relational approaches to social justice, equity, and diversity in teacher education Kitchen, Julian; Ragoonaden, Karen 2020 978149859827Minister's prayer book : an order of prayers and readings, revised edition Wengert, Timothy J;Haemig, Mary Jane;Halverson, Chris;Harrell, Robb National Book Network (NBN Fusion) 2020 9781506454535Moral issues in special education : an inquiry into the basic rights, responsibilities, ani idealsLadenson, Robert F.20209781475853

Organic and conventional agriculture Singh, Akansha 2020 9781774074855	
Pain-free writing for nurses : a step-by-step approach Perazzo, Joseph;Topp, Robert 1st ed 2020 9780826139917	
Pest control for sustainable agriculture Sun, Chenggui 2020 9781774075050	
Positive mental health for school leaders Stones, Samuel; Glazzard, Jonathan 2020 9781913063047	
Potholder loom weaving : techniques for multi-color patterns, different shapes, and tapestry weaving Crone-Findlay, Noreen Rowman and Littlefield Publishing (RLPG) 2020 9780811767989	
Practical C programming : solutions for modern C developers to create efficient and well-structured programs Harwani, B. M.Packt Publishing 2020 9781838647988	
Preparing effective lessons : a unit planning guide and grade book Ray, Andrea L.2020 9781475855418	
Principles of animal growth and development Marques, Patricia Arcler Education 2020 9781774074961	
Proactive professional learning : creating conditions for individual and organizational improvement Tkatchov, Oran; Tkatchov, Mary 2020 9781475850185	
Re-emergence of reference materials in libraries Hosamani, Satish Kumar S. 2020 9781774075272	
Reading experimental writing Colby, Georgina 2020 9781474440400	
Role of Apps in library management Singh, Moirangthem Lokendro 2020 9781774076064	
Role of fisheries in rural development Nigam, Sushma 1st ed 2020 9781774074732	
Rural aquaculture Borges, Bruno Augusto Amato 2020 9781774074756	
Seeing sense : visual literacy as a tool for libraries, learning and reader development Hope, JakeFacet Publishing 2020 9781783304431	
Social media marketing for dummies, 4th edition Singh, Shiv;Diamond, StephanieWiley 2020 9781119617013	
Software security: building secure software applications Kaul, NehaArcler Education 2020 9781774074312	
Solutions architect's handbook: kick-start your solutions architect career by learning architecture	

design principles and strategiesShrivastava, Saurabh; Srivastav, Neelanjali Packt Publishing 2020 9781838647834	
Someday we will : a book for grandparents and grand- children Webb, Pam; Leach, Wendy 2020 9781506470566	
Stepping up : how taking responsibility changes everything, second ediionIzzo, JohnBerrett-Koehler – eBooks 2020 9781523091461	
Systems librarianship : a practical guide for librarians Gonzales, Brighid M. 2020 9781538130759	
Teacher education in the 21st century Balajadia- Ducut, Ruth Mandani 2020 9781774076002	
The academic essay: how to plan, draft, write and revise, 3rd edition Soles, Derek; Lawler, Graham 2020 9781842855478	
The clinical medical librarian's handbook Stribling, Judy C. 2020 9781538127711	
The disruptors : technology-driven architect- entrepreneurs Shelden, Dennis R.Wiley 2020 9781119555087	
The food and beverage magazine's guide to restaurant success : the proven process for starting any restaurant business from scratch to success Politz , Michael Wiley 2020 9781119668954	
The Muslim speaksHussain, KhurramNBN International (NBNi) 2020 9781786998866	
The new rules of marketing & PR : how to use content marketing, podcasting, social media, AI, live video, and newsjacking to reach buyers directly, seventh edition Scott, David Meerman Wiley 2020 9781119651611	
The quick job finding pocket guide: 10 steps to jump- start your career and life!, 4th editionKrannich, Ronald L.National Book Network (NBN Fusion) 2021 9781570234088	
The simple shift : how useful thinking changes the way you see everythingHelder, ChrisWiley20209780730381709	
The statistics and calculus workshop : a comprehensive introduction to mathematics in Python for artificial intelligence applicationsFarrell, Peter;Fuentes, Alvaro;Kolhe, Ajinkya Sudhir;Nguyen Quan;Sarver, Alexander Joseph;Tsatsos, MariosPackt Publishing20209781800208360	,
Think big! : a resource manual for teen library programs that attract large audiences Ludt, Rose Mary	

2020 9781538128428		
Three kingdoms: a historical novel Luo, Guanzhong 2020 9780520976665		
Tips, tricks, foreclosures, & flips of a millionaire real estate investorAdams , AaronWiley20209781119625988		
Totally tweens and teens : youth-created and youth- led library programs Tuccillo, Diane P. 2020 9781538130476		
Up from Nothing: The Untold Story of How We (All) SucceedBryant, John Hope Berrett-Koehler – Audio 2020 9781523090389		
User's guide to sears list of subject headings, Second edition Satija, M. P.2nd ed 2020 9781538128824		
Welcoming and affirming : a guide to supporting and working with LGBTQ+ Christian youth Finke, Leigh 2020 9781506466538		
Where the best stories hide Yasiejko, Roman;Whitehouse, Ben 2020 9781506470573		
Windows server administration fundamentals Panek, Crystal 2020 9781119657750		
Women in fundamentalism : modesty, marriage, and motherhood Margolis, Maxine L. 2020 9781538134030		
Specifications:		
1. Upon purchase, the NLP should own these titles in perpetuity (perpetual access).		
 These materials should be purchased with no annual fee, no maintenance fee, no hosting fee, and no support fee. 		
3. Provide 24/7 unlimited access /user using IP/Username and Password authentication to NLP		
4. Provide FREE training and orientation, usage statistics, administrator and technical support for ebook related concerns.		
5. The vendor will provide continuous support to NLP promoting the ebooks.		
6. These titles should be accessed in one platform only or in platforms with existing NLP eBook Collection.		
7. Must provide marc records and pdf		
8. Submit a soft copy of technical and financial requirements onto USB flash drive or CD or DVD. Use the attached Excel Template in providing the metadata.		

	9. Bundle with 4 desktop or more			
	Technical Specifications of Desktop: Processor: 10th Generation Intel Core i3-10100, 6 MB Cache, 4 Core, 8 Threads, 3.6 GHz to 4.3 GHz GPU: Intel® UHD Graphics 630 Memory: 4 GB, 1 x 4 GB, DDR4, 2666 MHz Storage: 3.5-inch, 1 TB, 7200 RPM, SATA HDD Connectivity: Dell Wireless 3165 Driver: Intel® Wireless-AC 3165 802.11ac 1x1 + Bluetooth 4.2 Operating System: Windows 10 Home (in CD's) 15" inches monitor USB combo keyboard and mouse			
3	FILIPINIANA EBOOKS	13 volumes	94,697.76	
	Angel of Bataan : the life of a World War II army nurse in the war zone and at homeMacdougall, Walter M.Rowman and Littlefield Publishing (RLPG)2015 9781608933754			
	Comfort woman: a Filipina's story of prostitution and slavery under the Japanese military, 2nd editionHenson, Maria RosaRowman and Littlefield Publishing (RLPG)2nd ed 2017 9781442273566			
	From Aquino II to Duterte (2010-2018) : change, continuity - and ruptureDeinla, Imelda;Dressel, BjörnISEAS Publishing1st ed 2019 9789814843294			
	Jose Rizal: Liberalism and the Paradox of ColonialityClaudio, Lisandro E.Springer Nature 2019 9783030013165			
	Mobile Childhoods in Filipino Transnational Families: Migrant Children with Similar Roots in Different RoutesNagasaka, Itaru;Fresnoza-Flot, AsuncionSpringer Nature 2015 9781137515148			
	Strong patronage, weak parties : the case for electoral system redesign in the PhilippinesHutchcroft, Paul D.World Scientific (WSP)2020 9789811212604			
	The age of trade : the Manila Galleons and the dawn of the global economyGiráldez, ArturoRowman and Littlefield Publishing (RLPG)2015 9781442243521			
	The future of Philippine agriculture under a changing climate : policies, investments and scenariosRosegrant, Mark W.;Sombilla, Mercedita A.ISEAS Publishing 1st ed 2019 9789814818360			
	The poverty of television: the mediation of suffering in class-divided philippinesOng, Jonathan CorpusNBN International (NBNi 2015 9781783084081			

	The Rise and Fall of an Urban Sexual Community: Malate (Dis)placedCollins, DanaSpringer Nature 2016 9781137579614			
	The Rise of Duterte: A Populist Revolt against Elite Democracy Heydarian, Richard Javad Springer Nature 2018 9789811059186			
	The Southeast Asian Woman Writes Back: Gender, Identity and Nation in the Literatures of Brunei Darussalam, Malaysia, Singapore, Indonesia and the Philippines Chin, Grace V. S.;Mohd Daud, Kathrina Springer Nature 2018 9789811070655			
	War!: the memoir of a Spanish soldier wounded in the Philippines Burguete, Ricardo;Walker, D. J.Rowman and Littlefield Publishing (RLPG) 2020 9780761871408			
	Specifications:			
	1. Upon purchase, the NLP should own these titles in perpetuity (perpetual access).			
	2. These materials should be purchased with no annual fee, no maintenance fee, no hosting fee, and no support fee.			
	3. Provide 24/7 unlimited access /user using IP/Username and Password authentication to NLP			
	4. Provide FREE training and orientation, usage statistics, administrator and technical support for ebook related concerns.			
	5. The vendor will provide continuous support to NLP promoting the ebooks.			
	6. These titles should be accessed in one platform only or in platforms with existing NLP eBook Collection.			
	7. Must provide marc records and PDFs			
	8. Submit a soft copy of technical and financial requirements onto USB flash drive or CD or DVD. Use the attached Excel Template in providing the metadata.			
4	PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL EBOOKS	63 volumes	501,194.00	
	Adult and Social Education / Theo Fletcher & Joshua Campbell. Ed-Tech Press, 2019. 9781788822763			
	Advanced Differential Equations / Ali Mason. Ed- Tech Press, 2019. 9781788822992			
	Ancient Civilizations of the World / Denny Rose & Rowan Allen. Ed-Tech Press, 2019. 9781788822817			

Applied Qualitative Research Design / Gene Williams. Ed-Tech Press, 2019. 9781788822824	
Biotechnology and Food Production / Westin Carrillo Ed-Tech Press, 2019. 9781788821476	
Biotechnology and Genetics in Fisheries and Aquaculture / Boston Pickett. Ed-Tech Press, 2019 9781788821490	
Biotechnology for Fruit Crop Improvement / Emersor Benjamin. Ed-Tech Press ,2019. 9781788821520	
Biotechnology in Animal Husbandry / Nei Wilson .Ed-Tech Press, 2020. 9781788825979 18,200.00	
Breeding and Crop Production / Robert Glover. Ed- Tech Press, 2020. 9781788826112	
Business Communication : Skills and Techniques Liam Perry & Tyler Miller. Ed-Tech Press, 2019 9781788822893	
Business Communication and Personality Development / Justin Walker. Ed-Tech Press , 2020 9781788827157	
Business Communication: Basic Concepts and Skills Cameron Peters. Ed-Tech Press, 2020 9781788827164	
Business Policy and Strategic Management / Elisha Stephens & Brice Martin. Ed-Tech Press, 2019 9781788822909	
Business Research Methods / Brett Jackson. Ed-Tech Press, 2019. 9781788822916	
Climate Change and Biodiversity / Chris Turner. Ed- Tech Press, 2019. 9781788821568	
Commerce and Business Management in Moderr World / Thomas Cameron. Ed-Tech Press, 2020 9781788826259	
Computer Applications to Library / Kole Lambert Ed-Tech Press, 2019. 9781788822978	
Crop Diseases and Their Control / Pablo Steele & Marley Gibbs. Ed-Tech Press 2019. 9781788821599	
Data Management and Statistical Analysis Techniques / Ronin Myers. Ed-Tech Press, 2019 9781788821216	
Digital Library and Information Developments / Ray Booth. Ed-Tech Press, 2019. 9781788823104	
Digital Library Preservation Strategies / Nicholas Lawson. Ed-Tech Press , 2019. 9781788823111	
Economic Development and Planning / Spencer Rogers & Sammy Gentry. Ed-Tech Press, 2019 9781788823142	

Education and Dom	constitut Development / Julian		
	sonality Development / Julian ss, 2020. 9781788826501		
Education: Theory a Tech Press, 2020. 97	nd Practice / Alan Wilson. Ed- 81788826549		
Engineering Physics 2020. 978178882760	/ Nabil Ayouch. Ed-Tech Press, 7		
-	es for Food Processing / Caleb Peters. Ed-Tech Press, 2019.		
J	Management Theory / Gavin ss, 2020. 9781788827201		
	and Food Processing / Alfonso ress, 2019. 9781788821803		
Food Science and N Press, 2019. 9781788	Iutrition / Leigh Fisher.Ed-Tech 821834		
	l Processing Technology / Gabe 2019. 9781788821872		
	nt & Globalization / Terryl Press, 2019. 9781788823333		
5	d Crops in Agriculture / Danny ss, 2019. 9781788821971		
Health Psychology / Press, 2019. 9781788	Mel Reed & Bev Lloyd. Ed-Tech 823388		
	ducation and Sports / Denton s, 2019. 9781788823395		
	ment: An Introduction / Eli ress 2019. 9781788823456		
	ment and Engineering / Jacob s, 2020. 9781788826037		
Introducing Global Press, 2019. 9781788	Englishes / Nico Hess. Ed-Tech 823555		
Introductory English Carson Stewart. 9781788823623	h Language / Julian Russo & Ed-Tech Press, 2019.	1 1	
	g, Writing and Editing / Rowan 2019. 9781788823654		
Leadership and Char Ed-Tech Press, 2019.	nge Management / Javon Morin. 9781788823678		
	l Analytic Geometry / Bennie Murray. Ed-Tech Press, 2019.		
Literacy & Educatio 2019. 978178882368	n / Ryker Kirk. Ed-Tech Press, 5		
Mathematics and Sta Press, 2019. 9781788	ntistics / Kerry Mullen. Ed-Tech 820646		
Mechanical Engineer	ring : An Integrated Approach /		

Ashley Leonard & Will Craig. Ed-Tech Press, 2019.	
9781788820677	
Modern Educational Technology / Jesse Bailey & Sam Morris. Ed-Tech Press, 2019. 9781788823777	
Physical Chemistry /Brook Hartman. Ed-Tech Press, 2019. 9781788820905	,
Political Science : Theory and Perspectives / Kris Chapman. Ed-Tech Press, 2019. 9781788823838	
Prevention and Treatment of Sports Injuries / Darius Cobb . Ed-Tech Press, 2019. 9781788823852	
Principles of Psychology / Ladarrell Stokes. Ed-Tech Press, 2019. 9781788823883	
Programming Language / Michele Podmore . Ed-Tech Press, 2020. 9781788826396	
Public Administration / Jackie Bennett. Ed-Tech Press, 2019. 9781788823937	
Research in Library and Information Science / Gale Fox. Ed-Tech Press, 2019. 9781788823951	
Research Methodology and Statistical Methods / Morgan Shields. Ed-Tech Press, 2019. 9781788821001	
Research Methods for Social Work / Anjawon Ruffin. Ed-Tech Press, 2019. 9781788823975	
Social Change and the Global Environment / Lynn Shields & Leslie Armstrong. Ed-Tech Press, 2019. 9781788823982	
Strategic Marketing Management / Dane Butler. Ed- Tech Press, 2019. 9781788824101	
Strategy of Rural Economic Development / Alexander Morgan. Ed-Tech Press, 2020. 9781788826488	
Technology of Fruits and Vegetable Processing / Kai Peters & Caleb Ramirez. Ed-Tech Press, 2019. 9781788822640	
Vocational Education / Skylar Bray. Ed-Tech Press, 2019. 9781788824149	,
Women in Changing Society / Rhyland Jones. Ed- Tech Press, 2019. 9781788824187	
Women's Rights and Social Change / Leslie Armstrong. Ed-Tech Press, 2019. 9781788824194	
World History / Robin Wagner & Rowan Allen. Ed- Tech Press, 2019. 9781788824217	
Post Harvest Technology of Horticultural Crops / Marley Gibbs & Pablo Steele. Ed-Tech Press, 2019. 9781788822497 2019	
Specifications:	

	1. Upon purchase, the NLP should own these titles in			
	perpetuity (perpetual access).			
	2. These materials should be purchased with no			
	annual fee, no maintenance fee, no hosting fee, and no support fee.			
	3. Provide 24/7 unlimited access /user using			
	IP/Username and Password authentication to NLP			
	4. Provide FREE training and orientation, usage			
	statistics, administrator and technical support for			
	ebook related concerns.			
	5. The vendor will provide continuous support to NLP promoting the ebooks.			
	6. These titles should be accessed in one platform			
	only or in platforms with existing NLP eBook Collection.			
	7. Must provide marc records and pdf			
	8. Submit a soft copy of technical and financial			
	requirements onto USB flash drive or CD or DVD.			
	Use the attached Excel Template in providing the			
	metadata.			
	9. Bundle with 2 or more desktop			
	Technical Specifications of Desktop: Processor: 10th Generation Intel Core i3-10100, 6			
	MB Cache, 4 Core, 8 Threads, 3.6 GHz to 4.3 GHz			
	GPU: Intel® UHD Graphics 630			
	Memory: 4 GB, 1 x 4 GB, DDR4, 2666 MHz			
	Storage: 3.5-inch, 1 TB, 7200 RPM, SATA HDD			
	Connectivity: Dell Wireless 3165 Driver: Intel® Wireless-AC 3165 802.11ac 1x1 + Bluetooth 4.2			
	Operating System: Windows 10 Home (in CD's)			
	15" inches monitor			
	USB combo keyboard and mouse			
5	FOREIGN REFERENCE EBOOKS	70 volumes	746,800.00	
	Advanced Pharmacological Uses of Medicinal Plants	volumes		
	and Natural Products vol. 1 / Ajeet Singh 1st ed			
	2020.978-1-7998-2094-9EISBN 978-1-7998-2095-6			
	Advanced Technologies and Standards for Interactive			
	Educational Television: Emerging Research and			
	Opportunities vol. 1/ Dionysios Politis – 1st ed., 2020. 978-1-7998-0253-2EISBN 978-1-7998-0255-6			
	Advancing Educational Research With Emerging			
	Technology vol.1 / Eugene Kenned y – 1st ed 2020.			
	978-1-7998-1173-2EISBN 978-1-7998-1175-6			
	Applications and Challenges of Maintenance and Safety Engineering in Industry 4.0 vol.1 / Alberto			
L	Jourcey Engineering in muusury 4.0 voi.1 / Alberto	l	1	L

Martinetti. 1st ed 2020. 978-1-7998-3904-0EISBN		
978-1-7998-3905-7		
Applications of Deep Learning and Big IoT on Personalized Healthcare Services1 / Ritika Wason1st ed 2020. 978-1-7998-2101-4EISBN 978-1-7998- 2102-1		
Applied Econometric Analysis: Emerging Research and Opportunities vol. 1 / Brian W. Sloboda. – 1sr ed 2020.978-1-7998-1093-3 EISBN 978-1-7998- 1095-7		
Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning Applications in Civil, Mechanical, and Industrial Engineering vol. 1 / Gebrail Bekdaş – 1 st ed., 2020. 978-1-7998-0301-0 EISBN 978-1-7998-0303-4		
Citizen-Responsive Urban E-Planning: Recent Developments and Critical Perspectives1 / Carlos Nunes Silva. 1st ed 2020. 978-1-7998-4018- 3EISBN 978-1-7998-4019-0		
Community Colleges and Workforce Preparation in the 21st CenturyDimitra Smith978-1-7998-4123- 4978-1-7998-4124-12021		
Conceptual and Theoretical Approaches to Corporate Social Responsibility, Entrepreneurial Orientation, and Financial Performance 1 /Inna Sousa Paiva. 1st ed 2020. 978-1-7998-2128-1EISBN 978-1-7998- 2130-4		
Contemporary Management Approaches to the Global Hospitality and Tourism Industry1 / Abraham Pius. 1st ed 2020.978-1-7998-2204-2EISBN 978-1-7998- 2206-6		
Developing and Monitoring Smart Environments for Intelligent CitiesZaigham Mahmood978-1-7998- 5062-5978-1-7998-5063-22021		
Developing Countries and Technology Inclusion in the 21st Century Information SocietyAlice S. Etim978-1-7998-3468-7978-1-7998-3470-02021		
Developing Entrepreneurial Competencies for Start- Ups and Small Business 1 / Jarmila Šebestová. 1st ed 2020. 978-1-7998-2714-6EISBN 978-1-7998- 2716-0		
Digital Marketing Strategies and Models for Competitive Business 1 / Filipe Mota Pinto. 1st ed 2020. 978-1-7998-2963-8EISBN 978-1-7998-2965-2		
Digital Transformation and Innovative Services for Business and Learning 1 / Kamaljeet Sandhu. 1st ed 2020.978-1-7998-5175-2EISBN 978-1-7998-5177-6		
Emerging Techniques and Applications for Blended		

Learning in K-20 Classrooms vol.1 / Lydia Kyei- Blankson – 1st ed, 2020. 978-1-7998-0242-6EISBN 978-1-7998-0244-020201	
Emerging Tools and Strategies for Financial Management1 / Begoña Álvarez-García. 1st ed 2020. 978-1-7998-2440-4EISBN 978-1-7998-2441-1	
Engineering Education Trends in the Digital Era 1 / Şeyda SerdarAsan.1st ed 2020. 978-1-7998-2562- 3EISBN 978-1-7998-2564-7	
Examining Multiple Intelligences and Digital Technologies for Enhanced Learning Opportunities vol.1/ Robert Z. Zheng – 1st ed., 2020. 978-1-7998- 0249-5EISBN 978-1-7998-0251-8	
Exploring Security in Software Architecture and Design 1 / Michael Felderer. 1st ed 2019.978-1- 5225-6313-6 EISBN 978-1-5225-6314-3	
Global Applications of One Health Practice and Care 1 / Sandul Yasobant. 1st ed 2019. 978-1-5225-6304- 4 EISBN 978-1-5225-6305-1	
Globalized Curriculum Methods for Modern Mathematics Education 1 /Adedeji Tella. 1st ed 2019.978-1-5225-6158-3EISBN 978-1-5225-6159-0	
Grammatical and Syntactical Approaches in Architecture: Emerging Research and Opportunities vol.1/ Ju Hyun Lee 1st ed 2020. 978-1-7998-1698- 0EISBN 978-1-7998-1700-0	
Handbook of Research on Accounting and Financial Studies 1 / Luís Farinha. 1st ed 2020. 978-1-7998- 2136-6 EISBN 978-1-7998-2137-3	
Handbook of Research on Agricultural Policy, Rural Development, and Entrepreneurship in Contemporary Economies vol. 1 / Andrei Jean Vasile – 1st editon, 2020. 978-1-5225-9837-4 ; EISBN978-1-5225-9839- 8	
Handbook of Research on Approaches to Alternative Entrepreneurship Opportunities vol. 1 / José Guilherme Leitão Dantas. 1st ed 2020. 978-1-7998- 1981-3EISBN 978-1-7998-1983-7	
Handbook of Research on Business, Socioeconomic, and Educational Challenges for WomenAlice S. Etim978-1-7998-5763-1978-1-7998-3815-92021	
Handbook of Research on Cloud Computing and Big Data Applications in Iot 1 / B. B. Gupta. 1st ed 2019.978-1-5225-8407-0EISBN 978-1-5225-8408-7	
Handbook of Research on Cyberbullying and Online Harassment in the WorkplaceLeslie Ramos Salazar978-1-7998-4912-4978-1-7998-4913-12021	

	,
Handbook of Research on Deception, Fake News, and Misinformation Online 1 / Innocent E. Chiluwa. 1st ed 2019.978-1-5225-8535-0EISBN 978-1-5225- 8537-4	
Handbook of Research on Decision-Making Techniques in Financial Marketing1 / Hasan Dinçer.1st ed 2020.978-1-7998-2559-3EISBN 978- 1-7998-2560-9	
Handbook of Research on Developments and Trends in Industrial and Materials Engineering vol. 1 / Prasanta Sahoo 1st ed 2020.978-1-7998-1831- 1EISBN 978-1-7998-1833-5	
Handbook of Research on Entrepreneurship and Marketing for Global Reach in the Digital Economy 1/ Luísa Cagica Carvalho. 1st ed 2019. 978-1-5225- 6307-5EISBN 978-1-5225-6308-2	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
Handbook of Research on Faculty Development for Digital Teaching and Learning 1 / Alev Elçi. 1st ed 2019. 978-1-5225-8476-6EISBN 978-1-5225-8477-3	
Handbook of Research on Globalized Agricultural Trade and New Challenges for Food Security vol.1 / Vasilii Erokhin – 1st ed., 2020. 978-1-7998-1042- 1EISBN 978-1-7998-1043-8	
Handbook of Research on Innovation and Development of E-Commerce and E-Business in ASEANMohammad Nabil Almunawar978-1-7998- 4984-1978-1-7998-4985-82021	
Handbook of Research on Intelligent Data Processing and Information Security Systems vol.1 /Stepan Mykolayovych Bilan – 1st ed. – 2020. 978-1-7998- 1290-6EISBN 978-1-7998-1292-0	
Handbook of Research on Leadership and Advocacy for Children and Families in Rural Poverty 1/ H. Carol Greene. 1st ed 2020.978-1-7998-2787- 0EISBN 978-1-7998-2789-4	
Handbook of Research on Managerial Thinking in Global Business Economics1 / Hasan Dinçer.1st ed 2019.978-1-5225-7180-3EISBN 978-1-5225-7181-0	
Handbook of Research on Multimedia Cyber Security 1 / Brij B. Gupta. 1st ed 2020. 978-1-7998-2701- 6EISBN 978-1-7998-2702-3	
Handbook of Research on Optimizing Healthcare Management Techniques vol.1 / Nilmini Wickramasinghe – 1st ed. 2020. 978-1-7998-1371- 2EISBN 978-1-7998-1372-9	
Handbook of Research on Prenatal, Postnatal, and Early Childhood Development 1 / Neriman Aral. 1st ed 2020.978-1-7998-2952-2EISBN 978-1-7998-	

2954-6	
Handbook of Research on Software for Gifted and Talented School Activities in K-12 Classrooms vol.1 / Shigeru Ikuta – 1st ed 2020. 978-1-7998-1400- 9EISBN 978-1-7998-1402-3	
Handbook of Research on Strategic Communication, Leadership, and Conflict Management in Modern Organizations1 / Anthony Normore. 1st ed 2019.978-1-5225-8516-9EISBN 978-1-5225-8517-6	
Human Rights, Public Values, and Leadership in Healthcare Policy 1 / Augustine Nduka Eneanya. 1st ed 2019.978-1-5225-6133-0EISBN 978-1-5225- 6134-7	
Impacts of Climate Change on Agriculture, Aquaculture, and Fisheries 1 / Ahmed Karmaoui .1st ed 2020.978-1-7998-3343-7EISBN 978-1-7998- 3345-1	
Improving the Safety and Efficiency of Emergency Services: Emerging Tools and Technologies for First Responders 1 / Information Resources Management Association.1st ed 2020. 978-1-7998-2535-7EISBN 978-1-7998-2537-1	
Interdisciplinary Approaches to Digital Transformation and Innovation vol. 1 / Rocci Luppicini1st ed 2020. 978-1-7998-1879-3EISBN 978-1-7998-1880-9	
Knowledge Management Techniques for Risk Management in IT Projects: Emerging Research and Opportunities1 / Muhammad Noman Riaz. 1st ed 2019.978-1-5225-8389-9EISBN 978-1-5225-8390-5	
Knowledge Management, Innovation, and Entrepreneurship in a Changing World 1 / Murray Eugene Jennex.1st ed 2020. 978-1-7998-2355- 1EISBN 978-1-7998-2357-5	
Leveraging Digital Innovation for Governance, Public Administration, and Citizen Services: Emerging Research and Opportunities1Nidhi Vij Mali978-1- 5225-5412-7978-1-5225-5413-42020	
Localizing Global Marketing Strategies: Emerging Research and Opportunitiesvol.1 / Janell NaKia Harvey. – 1st ed., 2020. 978-1-7998-0957-9EISBN 978-1-7998-0959-3	
Management and Strategies for Digital Enterprise TransformationKamaljeet Sandhu978-1-7998-5015- 1978-1-7998-5016-82021	
Modern Principles, Practices, and Algorithms for Cloud Security vol. 1 / Brij B. Gupta – 1st ed., 2020. 978-1-7998-1082-7 EISBN 978-1-7998-1084-1	

New Media and Visual Communication in Social	
Networks vol. 1/ Serpil Kır – 1st ed., 2020. 978-1- 7998-1041-4 EISBN 978-1-7998-1045-2	
Optimizing Current Strategies and Applications in Industrial Engineering1 / Prasanta Sahoo. 1st ed 2019.978-1-5225-8223-6EISBN 978-1-5225-8224-3	
Optimizing Health Monitoring Systems With Wireless TechnologyNilmini Wickramasinghe978-1- 5225-6067-8978-1-5225-6068-52021	
Rural Entrepreneurship and Innovation in the Digital EraSachithra Lokuge978-1-7998-4942-1978-1-7998- 5765-52021	
Safety and Security Issues in Technical Infrastructures 1 / David Rehak. 1st ed 2020. 978-1- 7998-3059-7EISBN 978-1-7998-3060-3	
Smart Farming Technologies for Sustainable Agricultural Development1 / Ramesh C. Poonia. 1st ed 2019.978-1-5225-5909-2EISBN 978-1-5225- 5910-8	
Social, Economic, and Environmental Impacts Between Sustainable Financial Systems and Financial Markets vol. 1 / Magdalena Ziolo – 1st ed., 2020. 978-1-7998-1033-9EISBN 978-1-7998-1035-3	
Teacher Training for English-Medium Instruction in Higher Education 1 / Maria del Mar Sánchez-Pérez. 1st ed 2020.978-1-7998-2318-6EISBN 978-1-7998- 2320-9	
Teaching Academic Writing as a Discipline-Specific Skill in Higher Education 1 /El-Sadig Y. Ezza.1st ed 2020. 978-1-7998-2265-3EISBN 978-1-7998-2267-7	
Technological Developments in Food Preservation, Processing, and Storage vol.1 / Seydi Yıkmış 1st ed 2020. 978-1-7998-1924-0 EISBN 978-1-7998-1926-4	
Transdisciplinary Perspectives on Risk Management and Cyber IntelligenceLuisa Dall'Acqua978-1-7998- 4339-9978-1-7998-4340-52021	
Utilizing a 5-Stage Learning Model for Planning and Teaching Online Courses: Emerging Research and Opportunities vol. 1 / Riad S. Aisami 1st ed 2020. 978-1-7998-2042-0EISBN 978-1-7998-2044-4	
Utilizing Technology, Knowledge, and Smart Systems in Educational Administration and Leadership vol.1 / Mehmet Durnali 1st ed 2020. 978-1-7998-1408-5EISBN 978-1-7998-1410-8	
Waste Management Techniques for Improved Environmental and Public Health: Emerging Research and Opportunities vol. 1 / Sang-Bing Tsai. 1st ed	

2020.978-1-7998-1966-0EISBN 978-1-7998-1968-4	
Youth Work in a Digital Society 1 / Zeinab Zaremohzzabieh. 1st ed 2020. 978-1-7998-2956- 0EISBN 978-1-7998-2957-7	
Specifications:	
1. Upon purchase, the NLP should own these titles in perpetuity (perpetual access).	
 These materials should be purchased with no annual fee, no maintenance fee, no hosting fee, and no support fee. 	
3. Provide 24/7 unlimited access /user using IP/Username and Password authentication to NLP	
 Provide FREE training and orientation, usage statistics, administrator and technical support for ebook related concerns. 	
5. The vendor will provide continuous support to NLP promoting the ebooks.	
6. These titles should be accessed in one platform only or in platforms with existing NLP eBook Collection.	
7. Must provide marc records and pdf	
8. Submit a soft copy of technical and financial requirements onto USB flash drive or CD or DVD. Use the attached Excel Template in providing the metadata.	
9. Bundle with 3 desktop or more	
Technical Specifications of Desktop: Processor: 10th Generation Intel Core i3-10100, 6 MB Cache, 4 Core, 8 Threads, 3.6 GHz to 4.3 GHz GPU: Intel® UHD Graphics 630 Memory: 4 GB, 1 x 4 GB, DDR4, 2666 MHz Storage: 3.5-inch, 1 TB, 7200 RPM, SATA HDD	
Connectivity: Dell Wireless 3165 Driver: Intel® Wireless-AC 3165 802.11ac 1x1 + Bluetooth 4.2 Operating System: Windows 10 Home (in CD's) 15" inches monitor USB combo keyboard and mouse	
10. Bundle with access to the whole IGI Global InfoSci - Books for twelve (12) months.	
TOTAL	2,864,000.00

I hereby certify to comply and deliver the above requirements.

Name of Company/Bidder

Signature Over Printed Name of Representative

Date

Section VII. Technical Specifications

Bidders must state either "Comply" or "Not Comply" or any equivalent term in the column "Statement of Compliance" against each of the individual parameters of each "Specification".

Lot No	Item Description	Quantity	Total Cost	Statement of Compliance
1	Children's and Teens Ebooks	107 volumes	501,270.00	•
	Specifications:			
	1. Upon purchase, the NLP should own these titles in perpetuity (perpetual access).			
	2. These materials should be purchased with no annual fee, no maintenance fee, no hosting fee, and no support fee.			
	3. Provide 24/7 unlimited access /user using IP/Username and Password authentication to NLP			
	4. Provide FREE training and orientation, usage statistics, administrator and technical support for ebook related concerns.			
	5. The vendor will provide continuous support to NLP promoting the ebooks.			
	6. These titles should be accessed in one platform only or in platforms with existing NLP eBook Collection.			
	7. Must provide marc records and PDFs			
	8. Submit a soft copy of technical and financial requirements onto USB flash drive or CD or DVD. Use the attached Excel Template in providing the metadata.			
	9. Bundle with 2 or more desktop			
	Technical Specifications of Desktop: Processor: 10th Generation Intel Core i3-10100, 6 MB Cache, 4 Core, 8 Threads, 3.6 GHz to 4.3 GHz GPU: Intel® UHD Graphics 630 Memory: 4 GB, 1 x 4 GB, DDR4, 2666 MHz Storage: 3.5-inch, 1 TB, 7200 RPM, SATA HDD Connectivity: Dell Wireless 3165 Driver: Intel® Wireless-AC 3165 802.11ac 1x1 + Bluetooth 4.2 Operating System: Windows 10 Home (in CD's) 15" inches monitor USB combo keyboard and mouse			
2	Scholarly eBooks	128 volumes	1,020,038.24	
	Specifications:			
	1. Upon purchase, the NLP should own these titles in			

	perpetuity (perpetual access).			
	2. These materials should be purchased with no annual fee, no maintenance fee, no hosting fee, and no support fee.			
	3. Provide 24/7 unlimited access /user using IP/Username and Password authentication to NLP			
	4. Provide FREE training and orientation, usage statistics, administrator and technical support for ebook related concerns.			
	5. The vendor will provide continuous support to NLP promoting the ebooks.			
	6. These titles should be accessed in one platform only or in platforms with existing NLP eBook Collection.			
	7. Must provide marc records and pdf			
	8. Submit a soft copy of technical and financial requirements onto USB flash drive or CD or DVD. Use the attached Excel Template in providing the metadata.			
	9. Bundle with 4 desktop or more			
	Technical Specifications of Desktop: Processor: 10th Generation Intel Core i3-10100, 6 MB Cache, 4 Core, 8 Threads, 3.6 GHz to 4.3 GHz GPU: Intel® UHD Graphics 630 Memory: 4 GB, 1 x 4 GB, DDR4, 2666 MHz Storage: 3.5-inch, 1 TB, 7200 RPM, SATA HDD			
	Connectivity: Dell Wireless 3165 Driver: Intel® Wireless-AC 3165 802.11ac 1x1 + Bluetooth 4.2 Operating System: Windows 10 Home (in CD's)			
	15" inches monitor USB combo keyboard and mouse			
3	Filipiniana eBooks	13 volumes	94,697.76	
	Specifications:			
	1. Upon purchase, the NLP should own these titles in perpetuity (perpetual access).			
	2. These materials should be purchased with no annual fee, no maintenance fee, no hosting fee, and no support fee.			
	3. Provide 24/7 unlimited access /user using IP/Username and Password authentication to NLP			
	4. Provide FREE training and orientation, usage statistics, administrator and technical support for ebook related concerns.			
	5. The vendor will provide continuous support to NLP promoting the ebooks.			
	•			1

	7. Must provide marc records and PDFs			
	8. Submit a soft copy of technical and financial			
	requirements onto USB flash drive or CD or DVD. Use			
	the attached Excel Template in providing the metadata.			
4	Professional/Technical eBooks	63 volumes	501,194.00	
	Specifications:			
	1. Upon purchase, the NLP should own these titles in perpetuity (perpetual access).			
	2. These materials should be purchased with no annual fee, no maintenance fee, no hosting fee, and no support fee.			
	3. Provide 24/7 unlimited access /user using IP/Username and Password authentication to NLP			
	4. Provide FREE training and orientation, usage statistics, administrator and technical support for ebook related concerns.			
	5. The vendor will provide continuous support to NLP promoting the ebooks.			
	6. These titles should be accessed in one platform only or in platforms with existing NLP eBook Collection.			
	7. Must provide marc records and pdf			
	8. Submit a soft copy of technical and financial requirements onto USB flash drive or CD or DVD. Use the attached Excel Template in providing the metadata.		2,666,070.00	
	9. Bundle with 2 or more desktop			
	Technical Specifications of Desktop: Processor: 10th Generation Intel Core i3-10100, 6 MB Cache, 4 Core, 8 Threads, 3.6 GHz to 4.3 GHz GPU: Intel® UHD Graphics 630 Memory: 4 GB, 1 x 4 GB, DDR4, 2666 MHz Storage: 3.5-inch, 1 TB, 7200 RPM, SATA HDD Connectivity: Dell Wireless 3165 Driver: Intel® Wireless-AC 3165 802.11ac 1x1 + Bluetooth 4.2 Operating System: Windows 10 Home (in CD's) 15" inches monitor USB combo keyboard and mouse			
5	Foreign Reference eBooks	70 volumes	746,800.00	
	Specifications:			
	1. Upon purchase, the NLP should own these titles in perpetuity (perpetual access).			
	2. These materials should be purchased with no annual fee, no maintenance fee, no hosting fee, and no support			

fee.		
3. Provide 24/7 unlimited access /user using IP/Username and Password authentication to NLP		
4. Provide FREE training and orientation, usage statistics, administrator and technical support for ebook related concerns.		
 5. The vendor will provide continuous support to NLP promoting the ebooks.		
 6. These titles should be accessed in one platform only or in platforms with existing NLP eBook Collection.		
7. Must provide marc records and pdf		
8. Submit a soft copy of technical and financial requirements onto USB flash drive or CD or DVD. Use the attached Excel Template in providing the metadata.		
9. Bundle with 3 desktop or more		
Technical Specifications of Desktop: Processor: 10th Generation Intel Core i3-10100, 6 MB Cache, 4 Core, 8 Threads, 3.6 GHz to 4.3 GHz GPU: Intel® UHD Graphics 630 Memory: 4 GB, 1 x 4 GB, DDR4, 2666 MHz Storage: 3.5-inch, 1 TB, 7200 RPM, SATA HDD Connectivity: Dell Wireless 3165 Driver: Intel® Wireless-AC 3165 802.11ac 1x1 + Bluetooth 4.2 Operating System: Windows 10 Home (in CD's) 15" inches monitor USB combo keyboard and mouse		
10. Bundle with access to the whole IGI Global InfoSci - Books for twelve (12) months.		
TOTAL	2,864,000.00	

I hereby certify to comply with all the above Technical Specifications

Name of Company/Bidder

Signature Over Printed Name of Representative

Date

SECTION VIII. BIDDING FORMS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Omnibus Sworn Statement	86
Statement of all Government & Private contracts completed which are similar in nature	88
List of all ongoing Government and Private contracts including contracts awarded but not yet started	.89
Bid-Securing Declaration Form	90
Contract Agreement Form	.92
Financial Bid Form	93

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES) CITY/MUNICIPALITY OF _____) S.S.

AFFIDAVIT

I, *[Name of Affiant]*, of legal age, *[Civil Status]*, *[Nationality]*, and residing at *[Address of Affiant]*, after having been duly sworn in accordance with law, do hereby depose and state that:

1. Select one, delete the other:

If a sole proprietorship: I am the sole proprietor of *[Name of Bidder]* with office address at *[address of Bidder]*;

If a partnership, corporation, cooperative, or joint venture: I am the duly authorized and designated representative of *[Name of Bidder]* with office address at *[address of Bidder]*;

2. Select one, delete the other:

If a sole proprietorship: As the owner and sole proprietor of *[Name of Bidder]*, I have full power and authority to do, execute and perform any and all acts necessary to represent it in the bidding for *[Name of the Project]* of the *[Name of the Procuring Entity]*;

If a partnership, corporation, cooperative, or joint venture: I am granted full power and authority to do, execute and perform any and all acts necessary and/or to represent the [Name of Bidder] in the bidding as shown in the attached [state title of attached document showing proof of authorization (e.g., duly notarized Secretary's Certificate issued by the corporation or the members of the joint venture)];

3. *[Name of Bidder]* is not "blacklisted" or barred from bidding by the Government of the Philippines or any of its agencies, offices, corporations, or Local Government Units, foreign government/foreign or international financing institution whose blacklisting rules have been recognized by the Government Procurement Policy Board;

4. Each of the documents submitted in satisfaction of the bidding requirements is an authentic copy of the original, complete, and all statements and information provided therein are true and correct;

5. *[Name of Bidder]* is authorizing the Head of the Procuring Entity or its duly authorized representative(s) to verify all the documents submitted;

6. Select one, delete the rest:

If a sole proprietorship: I am not related to the Head of the Procuring Entity, members of the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC), the Technical Working Group, and the BAC Secretariat, the head of the Project Management Office or the end-user unit, and the project consultants by consanguinity or affinity up to the third civil degree;

If a partnership or cooperative: None of the officers and members of *[Name of Bidder]* is related to the Head of the Procuring Entity, members of the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC), the Technical Working Group, and the BAC Secretariat, the head of the Project Management Office or the end-user unit, and the project consultants by consanguinity or affinity up to the third civil degree;

If a corporation or joint venture: None of the officers, directors, and controlling stockholders of *[Name of Bidder]* is related to the Head of the Procuring Entity, members of the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC), the Technical Working Group, and the BAC Secretariat, the head of the Project Management Office or the end-user unit, and the project consultants by consanguinity or affinity up to the third civil degree;

7. [Name of Bidder] complies with existing labor laws and standards; and

8. [*Name of Bidder*] is aware of and has undertaken the following responsibilities as a Bidder:

a. Carefully examine all of the Bidding Documents;

b. Acknowledge all conditions, local or otherwise, affecting the implementation of the Contract;

c. Made an estimate of the facilities available and needed for the contract to be bid, if any; and

d. Inquire or secure Supplemental/Bid Bulletin(s) issued for the [Name of the Project].

9. [*Name of Bidder*] did not give or pay directly or indirectly, any commission, amount, fee, or any form of consideration, pecuniary or otherwise, to any person or official, personnel or representative of the government in relation to any procurement project or activity.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of ____, 20___ at ____, Philippines.

Bidder's Representative/Authorized Signatory [JURAT]

* This form will not apply for WB funded projects.

Statement of all Government & Private Contracts completed which are similar in nature

Business Name: _____

Business Address:

Name	Date	Kinds of	Amount	Date	End User's
of Contract	of the Contract	Goods	of Contract	of Delivery	Acceptance or
					Official
					Receipt(s) Issued
					for the Contract
<u>Government</u>					
<u>Private</u>					

Submitted by:

(Printed Name & Signature)

Designation: _____

Date: _____

List of all Ongoing Government & Private Contract including Contracts awarded but not yet started

Business Name:

Business Address:

Name of	Date of the	Kinds of	Amount of	Date of	End User's
Contract	Contract	Goods	Contract	Delivery	Acceptance or
					Official
					Receipt(s) Issued
					for the Contract
<u>Government</u>					
<u>Private</u>					

Submitted by: ________ (Printed Name & Signature)

Designation:

Date: _____

BID-SECURING DECLARATION

Invitation to Bid/Request for Expression of Interest No.¹ : [Insert reference number]</sup>

To: [Insert name and address of the Procuring Entity]

I/We², the undersigned, declare that:

I/We understand that, according to your conditions, bids must be supported by a Bid Security, which may be in the form of a Bid-Securing Declaration.

I/We accept that: (a) I/we will be automatically disqualified from bidding for any contract with any procuring entity for a period of two (2) years upon receipt of your Blacklisting Order; and, (b) I/we will pay the applicable fine provided under Section 6 of the Guidelines on the Use of Bid Securing Declaration³, if I/we have committed any of the following actions:

(i) Withdrawn my/our Bid during the period of bid validity required in the Bidding Documents; or

(ii) Fail or refuse to accept the award and enter into contract or perform any and all acts necessary to the execution of the Contract, in accordance with the Bidding Documents after having been notified of your acceptance of our Bid during the period of bid validity.

I/We understand that this Bid-Securing Declaration shall cease to be valid on the following circumstances:

(a) Upon expiration of the bid validity period, or any extension thereof pursuant to your request;

(b) I am/we are declared ineligible or post-disqualified upon receipt of your notice to such effect, and (i) I/we failed to timely file a request for reconsideration or (ii) I/we filed a waiver to avail of said right;

(c) I am/we are declared as the bidder with the Lowest Calculated and Responsive Bid/Highest Rated and Responsive Bid⁴, and I/we have furnished the performance security and signed the Contract.

¹Select one and delete the other.

²Select one and delete the other. Adopt same instruction for similar terms throughout the document. ³Issued by the GPPB through GPPB Resolution 03-2012 on 27 January 2012.

⁴Select one and delete the other.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I/We have hereunto set my/our hand/s this _____ day of [month] [year] at [place of execution].

[Insert NAME OF BIDDER'S AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE] [Insert signatory's legal capacity] Affiant

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this ____ day of [month] [year] at [place of execution], Philippines. Affiant/s is/are personally known to me and was/were identified by me through competent evidence of identity as defined in the 2004 Rules on Notarial Practice (A.M. No. 02-8-13-SC). Affiant/s exhibited to me his/her [insert type of government identification card used], with his/her photograph and signature appearing thereon, with no. _____ and his/her Community Tax Certificate No. _____ issued on _____ at ____.

Witness my hand and seal this <u>day of [month] [year]</u>.

NAME OF NOTARY PUBLIC

Serial No. of Commission ______ Notary Public for _____ until _____ Roll of Attorneys No. _____ PTR No. ___, [date issued], [place issued] IBP No. ___, [date issued], [place issued]

Doc. No. ____ Page No. ____ Book No. ____ Series of ____. THIS AGREEMENT made the _____ day of _____ 20____ between [name of PROCURING ENTITY] of the Philippines (hereinafter called "the Entity") of the one part and [name of Supplier] of [city and country of Supplier] (hereinafter called "the Supplier") of the other part:

WHEREAS the Entity invited Bids for certain goods and ancillary services, viz., *[brief description of goods and services]* and has accepted a Bid by the Supplier for the supply of those goods and services in the sum of *[contract price in words and figures]* (hereinafter called "the Contract Price").

NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH AS FOLLOWS:

1. In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are respectively assigned to them in the Conditions of Contract referred to.

2. The following documents shall be deemed to form and be read and construed as part of this Agreement, viz.:

- (a) the Bid Form and the Price Schedule submitted by the Bidder;
- (b) the Schedule of Requirements;
- (c) the Technical Specifications;
- (d) the General Conditions of Contract;
- (e) the Special Conditions of Contract; and
- (f) the Entity's Notification of Award.

3. In consideration of the payments to be made by the Entity to the Supplier as hereinafter mentioned, the Supplier hereby covenants with the Entity to provide the goods and services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all respects with the provisions of the Contract

4. The Entity hereby covenants to pay the Supplier in consideration of the provision of the goods and services and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price or such other sum as may become payable under the provisions of the contract at the time and in the manner prescribed by the contract.

IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in accordance with the laws of the Republic of the Philippines on the day and year first above written.

Signed, sealed, delivered by ______ the _____(for the Entity)

Signed, sealed, delivered by ______ the _____ (for the Supplier).

FINANCIAL BID FORM

Date: ______ Invitation to Bid No: ______

To: National Library of the Philippines T.M. Kalaw St. Ermita, Manila

Gentlemen and/or Ladies:

Having examined the Bidding Documents including Bid Bulletin Numbers [insert numbers], the receipt of which is hereby duly acknowledged, we, the undersigned, offer to [supply/deliver/perform] [description of the Goods] in conformity with the said Bidding Documents for the sum of [total Bid amount in words and figures] or such other sums as may be ascertained in accordance with the Schedule of Prices attached herewith and made part of this Bid.

Lot No	Item Description	Quantity	Bid Offer	
1	Children's and Teens eBooks	107 volumes		
	Specifications			
	1. Upon purchase, the NLP should own these titles in perpetuity (perpetual access).			
	2. These materials should be purchased with no annual fee, no maintenance fee, no hosting fee, and no support fee.			
	3. Provide 24/7 unlimited access /user using IP/Username and Password authentication to NLP			
	4. Provide FREE training and orientation, usage statistics, administrator and technical support for ebook related concerns.			
	5. The vendor will provide continuous support to NLP promoting the ebooks.			
	6. These titles should be accessed in one platform only or in platforms with existing NLP eBook Collection.			
	7. Must provide marc records and PDFs			
	8. Submit a soft copy of technical and financial requirements onto USB flash drive or CD or DVD. Use the attached Excel Template in providing the metadata.			
	9. Bundle with 2 or more desktop			
	Technical Specifications of Desktop: Processor: 10th Generation Intel Core i3-10100, 6 MB Cache, 4 Core, 8 Threads, 3.6 GHz to 4.3 GHz GPU: Intel® UHD Graphics 630 Memory: 4 GB, 1 x 4 GB, DDR4, 2666 MHz Storage: 3.5-inch, 1 TB, 7200 RPM, SATA HDD Connectivity: Dell Wireless 3165 Driver: Intel® Wireless-AC 3165 802.11ac 1x1 + Bluetooth 4.2 Operating System: Windows 10 Home (in CD's) 15" inches monitor			

	USB combo keyboard and mouse	
2	Scholarly eBooks	128 volumes
	Specifications:	
	1. Upon purchase, the NLP should own these titles in perpetuity (perpetual access).	
	2. These materials should be purchased with no annual fee, no maintenance fee, no hosting fee, and no support fee.	
	3. Provide 24/7 unlimited access /user using IP/Username and Password authentication to NLP	
	4. Provide FREE training and orientation, usage statistics, administrator and technical support for ebook related concerns.	
	5. The vendor will provide continuous support to NLP promoting the ebooks.	
	6. These titles should be accessed in one platform only or in platforms with existing NLP eBook Collection.	
	7. Must provide marc records and pdf	
	8. Submit a soft copy of technical and financial requirements onto USB flash drive or CD or DVD. Use the attached Excel Template in providing the metadata.	
	9. Bundle with 4 desktop or more	
	Technical Specifications of Desktop: Processor: 10th Generation Intel Core i3-10100, 6 MB Cache, 4 Core, 8 Threads, 3.6 GHz to 4.3 GHz GPU: Intel® UHD Graphics 630 Memory: 4 GB, 1 x 4 GB, DDR4, 2666 MHz Storage: 3.5-inch, 1 TB, 7200 RPM, SATA HDD Connectivity: Dell Wireless 3165 Driver: Intel® Wireless-AC 3165 802.11ac 1x1 + Bluetooth 4.2 Operating System: Windows 10 Home (in CD's) 15" inches monitor USB combo keyboard and mouse	
3	Filipiniana eBooks	13 volumes
	Specifications:	
	1. Upon purchase, the NLP should own these titles in perpetuity (perpetual access).	
	2. These materials should be purchased with no annual fee, no maintenance fee, no hosting fee, and no support fee.	
	3. Provide 24/7 unlimited access /user using IP/Username and Password authentication to NLP	
	4. Provide FREE training and orientation, usage statistics, administrator and technical support for ebook related concerns.	

	ebooks.		
	6. These titles should be accessed in one platform only or in platforms with existing NLP eBook Collection.		
	7. Must provide marc records and PDFs		
	8. Submit a soft copy of technical and financial requirements onto USB flash drive or CD or DVD. Use the attached Excel Template in providing the metadata.		
4	Professional/Technical eBooks	63 volumes	
	Specifications:		
	1. Upon purchase, the NLP should own these titles in perpetuity (perpetual access).		
	2. These materials should be purchased with no annual fee, no maintenance fee, no hosting fee, and no support fee.		
	3. Provide 24/7 unlimited access /user using IP/Username and Password authentication to NLP		
	4. Provide FREE training and orientation, usage statistics, administrator and technical support for ebook related concerns.		
	5. The vendor will provide continuous support to NLP promoting the ebooks.		
	6. These titles should be accessed in one platform only or in platforms with existing NLP eBook Collection.		
	7. Must provide marc records and pdf		
	8. Submit a soft copy of technical and financial requirements onto USB flash drive or CD or DVD. Use the attached Excel Template in providing the metadata.		
	9. Bundle with 2 or more desktop		
	Technical Specifications of Desktop: Processor: 10th Generation Intel Core i3-10100, 6 MB Cache, 4 Core, 8 Threads, 3.6 GHz to 4.3 GHz GPU: Intel® UHD Graphics 630 Memory: 4 GB, 1 x 4 GB, DDR4, 2666 MHz Storage: 3.5-inch, 1 TB, 7200 RPM, SATA HDD Connectivity: Dell Wireless 3165 Driver: Intel® Wireless-AC 3165		
	802.11ac 1x1 + Bluetooth 4.2 Operating System: Windows 10 Home (in CD's) 15" inches monitor USB combo keyboard and mouse		
5	Foreign Reference eBooks	70 volumes	
	Specifications:		
	1. Upon purchase, the NLP should own these titles in perpetuity (perpetual access).		
	2. These materials should be purchased with no annual fee, no		

maintenance fee, no hosting fee, and no support fee.
3. Provide 24/7 unlimited access /user using IP/Username and
Password authentication to NLP
4. Provide FREE training and orientation, usage statistics,
administrator and technical support for ebook related concerns.
5. The vendor will provide continuous support to NLP promoting the
 ebooks.
6. These titles should be accessed in one platform only or in platforms
with existing NLP eBook Collection.
7. Must provide marc records and pdf
8. Submit a soft copy of technical and financial requirements onto
USB flash drive or CD or DVD. Use the attached Excel Template in
providing the metadata.
9. Bundle with 3 desktop or more
Technical Specifications of Desktop:
Processor: 10th Generation Intel Core i3-10100, 6 MB Cache, 4 Core,
8 Threads, 3.6 GHz to 4.3 GHz
GPU: Intel® UHD Graphics 630
Memory: 4 GB, 1 x 4 GB, DDR4, 2666 MHz
Storage: 3.5-inch, 1 TB, 7200 RPM, SATA HDD
Connectivity: Dell Wireless 3165 Driver: Intel® Wireless-AC 3165 802.11ac 1x1 + Bluetooth 4.2
Operating System: Windows 10 Home (in CD's)
15" inches monitor
USB combo keyboard and mouse
10. Bundle with access to the whole IGI Global InfoSci - Books for
twelve (12) months.

Bibliographic Information of Ebooks: (format to be used)

Lot No.	Title	Date of Publication	Total Bid Offer
1	1		
2	1		
3	1		
4	1		
5	1		

We undertake, if our Bid is accepted, to deliver the goods in accordance with the delivery schedule specified in the Schedule of Requirements.

If our Bid is accepted, we undertake to provide a performance security in the form, amounts, and within the times specified in the Bidding Documents.

We agree to abide by this Bid for the Bid Validity Period specified in **<u>BDS</u>** provision for **ITB** Clause 18.2 and it shall remain binding upon us and may be accepted at any time before the expiration of that period.

Until a formal Contract is prepared and executed, this Bid, together with your written acceptance thereof and your Notice of Award, shall be binding upon us.

We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest or any Bid you may receive

We certify/confirm that we comply with the eligibility requirements as per **ITB** Clause 5 of the Bidding Documents.

Dated this day of				20					
[signature]				[in the	[in the capacity of]				
Duly	authorized	to	sign	Bid	for	and	on	behalf	of

[Name of Representative, Name of Company, Company Address, Tel./Fax No., Email]

NLP Building T.M. Kalaw Street, Ermita, Manila 1000, Philippines +632 336-7200 ; +632 310-5035 loc. 212/210 web.nlp.gov.ph ; bac@nlp.gov.ph